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Respected Siv,

As required under Regulation 30 and Regulation 34{1) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, we submit herewith
the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 along with the
MNotice convening the 37th Annual General Meeting ["AGM") scheduled 1o be held on
Monday, September 27, 2021 at 09.00 a.m. at Shivam Party Hall Plol No.44-
47, Ruc-13 Mangal Murty Road,Gorai-Il, Borivali (West), Mumbai-400091.

In compliance with the aforesaid circulars, the Annual Beport along with the Notice
of the AGM has lwen sent anly by electronic mode to those shareholders whose -
mail nddress ts registered with the Company, Registrar and Transfer Agent of the
Company /Depository Participants.

The Annual Report along with the Notice of the AGM for the Financial Year 2020-21
is aleo mvailable on this website of the Compeiny st www stratmontindustriss comn

Regquest yvoul 1o kindly take the above information on vour record,

Thanking You,
Yours Truly,
For Stratmont Industries Limited

(For Stratmont inqustries L.
e ——F

Vikrant Chaurasia

Company Secretary cum Complinnee Officer

Lamue: O OV0 2062 )
Place: Mumbas
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DIRECTOR'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders,

It's my prvilege to presant the 37th Annual Report of the Company for the year endad on 31.03.2021. During the
period ended the company hasincurred total profitafter tax of Rs 88,094

| appreciate the cooperation of cur employees, cusiomers, partners and business associates. Our Board of
Directors as usual have been very supportive and provided requisite guidance in stearing through these difficult
times.

Like everyone elsa | look forward o better and more upbeat imes when the full potentials of the company canbe
actualised

Finally | would like to thank all shareholders, and well-wishers for thelr continued support and trust in the
Company.

With Bestwishes
Sdl-
Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar

Executive Director Cum Chief Executive Director
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
REGD, OFFICE: Unit, Mo, 5055thFloor, VIP Plaza Co-operative Sociely Premises Limited Veera
Industrial Estate, Mew Link Road, Andher (W) Mumbai - 400 053 Maharashira (India)

Corporate office: Unit, No, 5055thFleor VIP Plaza Co-operative Society Premises Limited Veera

Industrial Estate, Mew Link Road, Andherd (W) Mumbai - 400 053, Maharashtra (india)
CIN NO.: L28100MH 1984PLC339397
Tel no.022-49702103

Email |dinfo@@stratmontindustries com. Website: waww stratmontindustries com

NMOTICE IS5 HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF STRATMONT
INDUSTRIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 AT 09:00 AM AT SHIVAM
PARTY HALL PLOT NO.44-47 RSC-13,MANGAL MURTY ROAD,GORAI-Il, BORIVALI
(WEST),MUMBAI-400091

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1

Te Receive, consider and adopl the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31t
March, 2021 together with the Repors of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereen

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Dhrectors’ Report and the Audited Balance Sheet as on year ended 315t
March, 2021 and the Profitand Loss Accounts forthe Year ended on 315t March, 2021 along with the
Auditors’' Reportthereon are hereby considered, approved and adopted.”

Appointment of Auditors:

To consider and if thought fit o pass with or without mod ification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuantto the provisions of section 138 and cther applicable provisions, i any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, M/S
SARP & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Mo 00T375C), be and is hereby
re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting (AGM) {subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM)at such
remuneration plus G3T, cut-ol-pocket, travelling and living expenses, el as may be mutually
agread between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1.

ToAppointofMr. Chhinder Singh (DIN No, 08128807) As a Director Of The Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:




37TTH ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

RESOLVED THAT pursuant provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 [the Act') read with the Companies {Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
MNomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Chhinder Singh (DIN Na

DO128807), inrespect ofwhom the Company has received a Motice in wrting under Secton 180(1) of
the Act from a Member signifiing his intention to propose Mr. Chhinder Singh (DIN Mo, 09128807)
which was previously appointed as a Additional Director of the Campany af the Board Mesting held
on 26.08. 2021

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its committee
thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby suthorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give
effectto thisresolution,”

2.  Toobtain Loan facility under section 180{1) (C)ofthe Companies Act, 2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution -

RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier Resolution passed by the Members in their duly
held Meeting and pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1} and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
consent be and is hereby accorded to the Company, to borrow from time to ime any sum of money
{exctusive of interast) on such terms and conditions as may be determined, from anyone or more of
the Company's bankers andior from anyone or mare other banks, persens, firms, companiesbodies
corporate, financial institubons, nstitubenal investor(s), mulual funds, Insurance companies,
pension funds and or any entity/entites or authority/authorities, whether in India or abroad, and
whether by way of cash credit, advance or deposits, loans or bill discounting, issue of debentures,
commercial papers, leng/short term loans, suppliers’ credit securities instruments such as floating
rate notes, fiwed rate notes, syndicated loans, commercial borrowing from the private sector window
of multilateral financial institution, sither in rupees andlorin such other foreign currencies as may be
permitted by law from time to time, and/er any other instruments/securities or otherwise and whether
unsecured or sacured by morgage, charge, hypothecation or lien or pledge of the Company's
assets licences and properties, whether immovable or movable and all or any of the undertaking of
the Company, notwithstanding that the moneys to be borrowed together with the moneys already
borrowead by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the
ordinary course of business) will or may axceed the aggregste of the pald-up caphtal of the Company
and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, so that the total
amount upto which the moneys may be borrowed by the Company and cutstanding at any time shall
notexceedthe sum afRs, 100 Crore (Rupees One Hundred Crore)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and! or Committes of Directors be and are
hereby severally authorsedto:

1 Fix the terms and condifions of all such moneys to be bormowed from time fo time as to the
naturea of instrument{s), tenure, interest, repayment, pre-payment, secunty or otherwise,
howsoever as they may think fit;

2 Finalise and execute all such documents, writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or
2




37TTH ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

expadient as they may deem fit and to give such directions and/or instructions as they may
fram #me to ime decide and to accept and give effect to such modificabions, changes,
variations, alterations, deletions, additons as regards the terms and conditions as may be
necessary in this regard, and

3 Generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, 88 may be deemed necessary, proper
or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected
therawith or incldental thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding the aforesaid supersession, all actions and
decisions taken till date under the Resolution passed by the shareholder in there earlier hald

and conveyed shareholders meeting | shall be valid and in order.”
Motas:

1. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’), In
respect of the business under item Mos, 01 (Spedcial Business) above is annexed hereto. The
relevant details of the Directors seeking re-appointment! appointment under tem Nos. 1 pursuant to
Regulations 26(4) and 35(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obdigations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Listing Regulatons') and as required under
Sacretanal Standards - 2 on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, ara annexed

2 The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act), in
respect of the business under ltem Mos. 02 (Special Business) above is annexed heretp. The
relevant details under Section 180(1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 ltem Nos. 02 read with
Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulatons'}and as required under Secretanal Standards -2 on General
Meetings issued by Tha Insttute of Company Secretanes of India, are annexed

3 A Member enfiied to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) s entitied to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need notbe a Member of the Company. The
instrument appeointing the proxy, in order fo be effectve, must be deposited at the Company's
Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the meeting. Proxies
submitted on behalf of imited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate
resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding
fifty (50} and halding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In
Case a proxy is propesed to be appointed by a Member helding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting nghts, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
personor shareholder,

4 The Register of, Members and the Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed from
Sepiember 17, 2021 to September 27, 2021 {both days inclusive),

The payment of dividend: For the financial year 2020-21 your directors have decided not to declare
any dividend.

(@} Toallthose beneficial owners holding shares in electronic form as per the beneficial ownership
data as may be available to the Company by National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL")
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and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited ("CDSL”) as at the end of the day on
September 20, 2021.(betweean the book closing pericd)

(b} Toall those members holding shares in physical form after giving effect to all the valid share
fransfers lodged with the Company before the closing hours an September 20, 2021

Shareholders are requested to intimate, indicating their falic number, the changes, if any, of their
registerad addresses to the Company at its registered cffice or to the Company's Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents ("RTA") viz. PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD. situated at Shiv Shakdi Ind.
Estt. J. R. Boricha marg Opp. Kasturba Hespital Lane Lower Parel (E) Mumbai - 400 011, in case
shares are held in physical form orto theirrespective Depository Farticipant ("DP")in case the shares
are in demaierialized form, The paricuiers recorded with the DFs will be conssdered for making the
payment of Dividend either by issuing physical instruments or through Electrenic Clearing System
("ECS"}. The Shareholders are requested to take appropnate action in the matter, in their cwn
interest, to aveid delay in recewing the payment of dividend. Where dividend paymenis are made
through EGS, intimations regarding such remitftances would be sent separately to the shareholders.

Trading in the Company's shares through stock exchanges is permitted only In
dematerialized/etectronic form. The equity shares of the Company have been registered with both
HESDL as well as CDSL to enable shareholders to hold and frade the secunties in dematenalized/
electronic form. In view of the numerous advantages offered by the depository system, members
halding shares in the Company in physical form are requested to avail of the facility of
dematerialization.

Shareholders desiring any information regarding the accounts are requested townite to the Company
Secretary atleast 7 days prior to the Annual General Mesting, 5o as o enable the Company to keep
the information ready

In accordance with the provisions of Saection 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
fransferred unclaimed dividends if any 1o the "Investor Education and Protection Fund” (IEPF),
constituted by the Cenfral Govermnment

The Ministrty of Corporate Affairs (MCA)} on 10th May, 20912 nolified the |IEPF (Uploading of
information regaerding unpaid and unclaimed ameounts lying with companles) Rules, 2012 {IEFF
Rules), which is applicable to the Company. The objeclive of the |[EPF Rules is to help the
shareholders ascertain status of the uncla@imed amounts and cvercome the problems due to
misplacement of intimation thereocfby postetc

In terms of Sections 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, any dividend remaining unpaid for a period of
seven yaars from tha dua date of payment is required to be fransfarred to the IEPF. Members, wha
have not encased their final dividend warrants for any year or thereafter, are requested to wnte to the
Company of the RTA
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In case of non-receipt of the dividend warrants, the shareholders are requested to Contact the
Company's RTA/the Registrar of Companies as under:

Dividend forthe Contact Action by shareholder
financial year
ifany Year PURVASHAREGISTRY (INDIA)PYT. LTD. Request ietter on plain
Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt, Faper.

J .R. BorichaMarg,
Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane,
Lower Parei (E)
Mumbai 400011

1. Share Transfer documents and all correspondence relating thereto, should be address o the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents ("RTA") of the company viz. PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA)
PAT. LTD. Shiv Shakti Ind, Estt, J .R. Boricha Marg Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Paral (E)
Mumba: 400 011

2. Members who hald shares in physical form are requested to notify immeadiately any change in their
addresses o the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company atthe above address andto
their respective Depository Participants, in case shares are heldin electronic mode.

3. The Company, consaguent upon the intreduction of the Depository System {'DS'), entered into
agreemeants with National Securities Depository Limited ('NSDL") and Central Depository Services
(India} Limited ("CDEL"), The Members, therefore, have the oplion of holding and dealing in the
shares of the Company in electrenic form through NSDLor CDSL.

4 The D3 envisages elimination of several problems involved in the scrip-based system such as bad
deliveries, fraudulent transfers, mutilation of share certificates, ete. Simultaneously, DS offer several
advantages like exempton from stamp duty, elimination of concept of market lot, elimination of bad
deliveries, reduction in fransacton costs, improvedliquidity, etc.

5 To prevent fraudulent fransactions, we urge the Members to exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in addressistay abroad or demise of any sharehelder as soon as possible.
Members are requested not to leave their demat account dormant for long, Periodic statement of
holdings should be obtained from the concemed Depository Participant and holdings should be
verified

g The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID called info@stratmontindustries.com for
redressal of shareholders’ complaints/grievances. In case you have any gueries/complaints or
grievances, then pleass write to us at www stratmontindustries com

7 For the convenience of the Members, an at Attendance Slip ks annexed to the Proxy Form. Membaers
are requested to affix their signature at the space provided and fill up the particulars and hand over
the attendance slip at the place of the Meeting.

8 Members desiring any information on the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at least
one week before the meeting so as to enable the Management o keep the information ready and
replies will be provided at the meeting
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Woting through electronic means:

Purscant o Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20of the Companies (Management
and Adminisiration} Rules, 2014, members can exercise their nght to vote at the 37TH Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be fransacted through e-voting
facility made available by the Company through Ceniral Depository Services Limited (CDSL)

The instructions for e-voting are as under,

I

i

{iiy
{iit)
)

(v}
{wi)

ivii)

The Instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under

The voting period begins on September 24, 2021 at 8.a m to September 26, 2021 at 5 p.m.
during this period sharsholder's of the Company, halding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, and record date is 2009.2027 and the cut-off date of e-voling is
September 20, 2021 of may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDS5L for voting thereafter

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting wabsite www evolingindia.com.
Clickon Shareholders

MNow Enter yvour User 1D

. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by B Digits Glient (D,

. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folic Number registered with
the Campany.

Nextenterthe image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
an an earfier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used

If you are a firsttime user follow the steps given below:

For Members helding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numernc PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(applicable for both demat shareholders aswell as physical shareholders)

* Members who have not up to dated of their PAN with the
Company/Depository Parbicipant are reguested to use the first two
letters of their name and the last B digits of the demat accountfolio
number in the PAN field

* In case the Folio number is less then 8 digit enter the applicable number
of 0"z before the number after the first two characters of the name in
CAPITAL letters, Eg. If yvour name is Rajesh Kumar with folio number
100 then enter RADDO00100 in the PAM field.
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{wiii}
fix}

(x}

{xi)

{alh)

{xiil)

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

DoOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account ar folio in dd'mmiyyyy format

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the

Bank company Records for the said demat account or folio,

i - Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login, If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please entar
the number of shares held by you as on the cutoff date in the Dividend
Bank details field

After entening these details appropriately, click on"SLIBMIT" tab

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the company selecton
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation”
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter thedir login password in the new password
fiald, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders far voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It s strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmest care to keep your password confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vating on the
resolutions contained in this Motice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant "STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED' on which you
choosea tovote

On the voling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
aption “YESNG" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assentto the Resolubon and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Clickon the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to viewthe entire Resalution details

{xlv) After seflecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". & confirmation

{xv)

1%}

(Wit

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vole, click on "OK", glse to change your vote,
click on"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Cnce you "CONFIRM your vote an the resolution, you'will net be allowed to modify vourvete.

You can also take print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the
Votngpage.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and
the image verfication code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by

the system.

{xwiil} Mote for Mon - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Mon - Individual shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR| et} arereguiredtofog

7
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b

on towwaw, evotingindia.com andregister themselves as Corporates.

Ascanned copy of Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailedto helpdesk evoting@cdslindia com

. After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin
login and password. The comphance user would be able to link the account(s) which
they wish to vote an,

¥ The List of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast theirvote.

' A scanned copy of Board Resoclution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

(xix] Incaseyou have any querias or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www. evotingindia.com under halp
gechon or wite an amall to he i ffdia

» The voting nghts of shareholders shall be in proporbion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 20, 2021

* Shravan A, Gupta, Company secretary in practice (CP Mo .95950) has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-vating process in a fair and transparent mannaer.

# The Scrutinizer shall within @ pericd not exceeding three (3) working days from the
conclusion of the e- voting period unbleck the votes in the presence of at least two (2)
witnesses notin the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the
vates casiin favor or against, ifany, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

= The results shall be declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the Company.
The results declared along with The Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company's website www stratmontindustnes.com and on the website of CDSL within
two (2) days of passing ofthe resolutions atthe Annual General Meeting ofthe Company
and communicated to the BSE Limited.

Electronic copy of the Moboce of the 37th Annual General Meealing of the Company, inter alia,
indicating the process and manner of e-volting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Farm is baing
sant to all the members whosa email |1Ds are registered with the Company/Cepository Parlicipantsi(s)
for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For
members wha have not registared their email address, physical copies of the Motice of the 3Tth
Annual General Meesting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting
along with Altendance Slip and Proxy Formis being sentin the permitted mode

All documeants referred ta in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be opan
for inzpection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours {2.00 am to
5.00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays, up 1o and including the date of the 3Tth Annual
General Meating of the Company
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The shareholders holding shares in physical form can avail of the nomination facility by filing Form
EH-13 {in duphcate) pursuant to Secton 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 13(1) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 with the Company or its RTA and, in case of
shares held in demat form, the nomination has to be Iodged with their DOF. For convenience,
nomination form s attached at the end of the Annual Report,

Pursuant io Regulation 33{4HC) of the SEBlListing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirement)
Regulaton 2015, shares held physically and remaining unclaimed by shareholders dus to
insufficientincomect information or any other reason, have bean transferred (in the demat mode) to
ane folia in name of 'Unclaimed Suspense Account' with ane of the depository participants.

Members may slso note thatthe Motice of the 37th Annual General Mesting andthe Annual Reporifor
FY. 2020-21 will alse be available on the Company's website www siratmontindustries.com The
physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available atthe Company's Registered Office
in Mumbai for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-
communication, members are entitied to receive such communication in physical farm, upen making
arequest for the same, by post, free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send
requests to the Company's investor email: info@stratmontindustries com
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION
102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’), the following Explanatory
Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under ltem Mo, 01 [(Special
Business) ofthe accompanying Notice dated August 26, 2021

1

The brief profile of Mr. Chhinder Singh (DIN Mo, 08128807) Executve Director of the company given
below - Based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committes and in terms of
provisions of Secton 152, and any other apphcable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
Listing regulations 2015, the Board has proposed the appointment of Mr. Chhinder Singh (DIM Mo,
09128807 ) Executive Director of the company , at this Annual General Meeting for a term of 5 (five
vears from 27 Th September, 2021 and he shall be liable to retire by rotation, with effect from 26th
September 2026.°

" Educational Exparience
’ Bachelor of Arts
L Professional Experience

Mr. Chhinder Singh has very nch experience and knowledge in the field of infrastructure industries
and alzo led ateam of employee more than 100,

He led the organization by the following ways:-

s Staff managemant

' Vendor management

* Standards and procedures
. Strategy

. Monitoring and reporiing

. Infrastructure soffware

Mr. Chhinder Singh also helps in forecasting since construction iz often project-based, the duties and
responsibilites of the senior manager include collaborating with coal and commaodity managers,
project managers, contractors, and others 1o wdentify and document sach project's roles and
responsibilities, as well as detadl the end-to-end processes required on & project (or series of
projects) to determine labour needs.

The Shareholders had authorized the Board of Directors of the Company andlor any Committee
thereof to borrow from time to time & sum not exceeding Rs. 100 Crore [Rupees One Hundred
Crore), on such terms and conditions as it may deem fit under Section 180{1)c) of the Companies
Act, 2013, In view of the potential growth in business of the Company and anticipating the need of
additional funds that may be requiredin the near future, itwas considered essential to borrow monies
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from diverse sources for various business activitiesiinitiatives undertaken by the Company,
censequent to which the amount borrowed and autstanding could exceed the present limét of Rs_ 100
Crore,

The Board accordingly recommends the revised limit to the extent of Rs. 100 Crare (Rupees Cne
Hundred Crore) under Section 1801 ¥C) of the Companies Act, 2013 as set out in the Resclution for
approval of the Members.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 02 of the Nobce for approval of
the Members.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managenal Fersonnel of the Company including their relatives are

interested or concened in the Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the
Company.

11
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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Govemnance™ by allowing

paperiess compliances by the Companies and has issued circulars staling that service of nolice
Mdocuments including Annual Report can be sent by e- mail foits members, To support this greeninitiative of
the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their  e-mail sddresses, so far, are
requested to give their consent by providing their & - mail Id to the Company or io the PLIRVA
SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company

By The Order of The Board
Sd/-

Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar
Executive Director cum Chief Executive officar

Mumbail
August 28, 2021
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members,
Stratmont Industries Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37th Annual Report with the Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2021

Financial Performance Summary

1. The summarized financial highlight is depicted below:
(Al amounts in INR Rupses, unless otherwise siated)

Particulars Far the year ended  For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

I Revenue from Operations 4222374 44 35397
1. Other Income 28,76,341 4282813
. Total Revenue (I + I 70,898,715 B7.18.210
V. Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 37, 28,710 37,85 634
Changes in Inventones of Stock-in-Trade - :
Employes Benefits Expense 21,79 496 17.17.114
Finamce cosis - -
Depreciation & Amortisation . .
Dperating and Other Expenses 10,71 463 27 98 TR2
Total Expenses 69,70 668 B83,01,531
W FrofitiLoss) before Exceptional items and tax {|11-1'v) 1,189,048 4 16,679
Wl, AddfiLess) . Exceptional tems - -
Vil ProfithLoss) for the year befare tax {V-V1) 1,159,048 416678
Vill. Tax Expense:;
Current Tax 30,952 1.08,335

Tax Adustment for earlier years - -
Deferred tax Expensesi{income) 2 =
Total Tax Expense = =

IX. ProfitiiLoss) for the year (VI - VIII) 88,094 3,08,342

X.  Other Comprehensive Income
Item that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss - -
ia) Remeasurement of employes benefit obligations
(b} Income tax relating to the above item - -
Item that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Cther Comprehensive Income (after tax)

Xl Total Comprehensive Incomel (Loss) (after tax) (IX + X) 88,004 3,08 342

13




37TTH ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2.

Dividend:

In view of the market opportunity currantyear profitwill be utilised from business expansion
Fixed Deposits:

During the Pernod Your Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial penod
underreview

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are Mo Related Farty Transactions that were entered into dunng the financial yearwere on an
arm's length basis, in the ocrdinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations. There were no materially significant Related Party
Transactions made by the Company during the year that would have required Shareholder approval
underthe Listing Regulations.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committes for approval. Prior omnibus
approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the fransactions which are repetitive in nature. &
statement of all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit Committea for s review ona
guarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and condiions ofthe fransactions

The Company has adopted a Related Party Transactions Policy. The Policy, as approved by the
Board, is uploaded on the Company's website

Details of the transactions with Helated Parties are provided in the accompanying financial
statements. There were no transactions during the yvear Which would not reguire to be reported in
FormADC 2.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management comprises all the organizational rules and actions for early idenftification of risks in
the course of deing business and the management of such nsks

Although not mandatory, as a measure of good govemance, the Company has constituted a Risk
Management Committee of the Board. The Committee reviews the Company's performance againsi
identified nsks, formulates siretegies towards identifying new and emergent nsks that may materially
gffectthe Company’s overall nisk exposure andreviews the Risk Management Policy and structure.

This robust Risk Management framework seeks to create fransparency, minimize adverse impact on
business objectives and enhance the Company's competitive advantage

The Internal Audit Department s responsible for facilitating coordination with the heads of varous
Departments, with respect to the process of identifying key nisks associated with the business,
manner of handling risks, adequacy of mitigating factors and recommending coractive action, The
major risks forming part of the Enterprise Risk Management process are linked to the audit universe
and are also covered as part of the annual nsk basad auditplan,

The Company has adopted a Risk Manage ment Policy pursuantto Section 134 ol the Act.
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6.

(1

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 196-202 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 3-10 OF THE,
COMPAMIES [APPDINTMENT AND REMUMERATION OF MAMNAGERIAL PERSOMMEL)
RULES, 2014

Mone of the employees was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit specified under section
195-202 of Companies Act, 2013

INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 196 - 202 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 3-10 OF
THE COMPAMNIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL)
RULE, 2014

Mone of the employees was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit specified under section
156202 of Companies Act 2013

DIRECTORS

Pursuant to section 152 of the companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’) and under Article (Article Mo. if any) of
the Company's Articles of Association

Mr. Jagdish Savajibhai Chhanga has been resigned from his post as a Managing Director of the
Company with effect from 05Th February, 2021 with the terms agreed between Board of Directors
and Jagdish Savajibhai Chhanga

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.:

Pursuant toin terms of clause [¢) of Sub Section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors, based on the representations received from the management, confirm;

That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed,

That we have selected such-accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
efthe company atthe end of March 2021 and of the Profits fLoss ofthe Company for that period,

Thatwe have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenances of adequatle accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregulanties, that we have prepared the
Annual accounts on a going concem basis

AUDITORS:
Statutory Auditors:

The Board has proposed to re-appeinted of Mis SARP & ASSOCIATES ., CharterediFRM:007375C)
as a Statutory Auditers of the Company until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the
company at remuneration as the Board of Directors may detarmine. "Sulyect to the approval of the
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting of the company "
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(2)

10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

Secretarial Auditors:

FPursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and The Companies (Appoaintment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had
appointed Ms, Drishtl Jyotin Shah

Practicing Company Secretary in practice [Membership Mo.: A42488) o undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
Practicing Company Secretary in practice dated August 06, 2021

CONVERSATION OF ENERGY, RESERCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information required under the companies Act 2012 with respect te conversation of energy,
technology absorpbion and foreign exchange earnings / oulgo s appended hereto it forms part of this
Report

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

The employea ralations in the company continued to be positive, information as per Section 124 of
the Companies Act, 20713 (the 'Act’) read with the Companies (P articulars of Employeses) rule, 1875
forms part of this Report. As per the provisions of the Section 136{1) of the Act, the Report and
Accounts are being sent to the sharehelders of the Company excluding the statement on particulars
of employees under Section 134 of the Act. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the said
statement may write to the Secretarial Department at the Registered Office of the Company

TRADE RELATIONS:

Your Directors wish to record appreciation of the continued unstinted support and co - operation from
its Customers, suppliers of goods | services, clearing and forwarding agents and all others
associated with it Your Company will continue to bulld and maintain sirong association with its
business pariners,

Your Company also has policy on preventon of Sexual Harassment which is reviewed by the intermal
Complaints Committee at regular intervals. Your Company recognizes s responsibility and
continues to provide 8 safe working envirenment for women, free from sexwal harassment and
digcrimination andto boosttheir confidence, morale and performance

CORPORATE GOVERMNAMNCE:

Az perregulation 72 ofthe SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015
cfthe Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, Corporate Govemnance Report with
auditors’ ceriificate thereon and management Discussion and Analysis are attached and form part of
this report

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the vear under review, your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits from public within
the meaning of the provisions of the Section 73 & 76 of the Companies Act, 201 3 and the Rules made
there under,
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Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the dedicaton and commitment of your
Company's emplovees and look forward to thesr suppertin the future as well,

15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employes in respect of whom information is required to be given pursuant to
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Particulars of Emplovees)
Amendment Rules, 1958 as amended up-to-date.

16. AUDITOR REFORT
The Auditors’ Report to the shareholders did not contain any adverse or qualification remarks.
17. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, your company has cordial and harmenious industrial relations at all
levals of the Organizatron

18. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors thank the Company’s customers, vendors, investors, business associates, bankers for
thair support to the company. The Directors appreciate and value the contributions made by every
member of the "Stratmont” family across the country.

By The Order of The Board

S -

Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar

{ Executive Director cum Chief Executive officer)
DIN NO, 07619457

Sdl-
Vatsal Agarwaal
(Director)

DIN NOQ. 07252860

Mumbai
Jdune 23, 2021
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS REPORT

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988

Farticulars with respect to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption as per section 134(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Company’s (Disclosure of particulars in the Board of Directors) Rule, 1288
forthe year endad 318t March 2021 are annexed tothis report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION &
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The operations of the company are not energy intensive. However wherever possible the company
strives to curtall the consumption of energy on continued basis. Further company has absorbed [atest
technology which is helpful in conservimg enargy,

B. TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION, ADAPTATIONANDINNOVATION

The Company aver the yvear through Hs experience has developed modified and Trading and adopted
unigue techngue

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Fareign exchange earmings and outge during the year 2020 -2021 areas under

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
Foreign Exchange Eamings MiL MIL
Forelgn Exchange Outgo HNIL MIL

18




37TTH ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANMEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
FORM No. MGT-8

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Cempanies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2074]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1)
iy
fil}

i)

V)

Wi

wii]

CINMNO.: L28100MH1884PLC 3393587
Regstration Date; 050411984
Name ofthe Company. STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Category | Sub-Category of the Company. Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-Government
Company

Address of the registered office and contact details: -
Lnit, Mo.505, 5thFloor,

VIP Plaza Co-operative Society Premises Limited
Vesra Industrial Estate, New Link Road,

Andhen{W) Mumbai - 400 053,

Maharashtra (India)

Phaone (022) 49792103
Fan. (022) 497592103
Email id: contact@stratmontindusines. com

Whether listed company, - Yes

Hame, Address and Contact detsils of Registrar and Transter Agent, if any:
PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT LTD

UNIT NO. 9 SHIV SHAKTI] IND. ESTATE

J.R. BORICHAMARG,

OPP. KASTURBAHOSPITALLANE,

LOWER PAREL (E) MUMBAI- 400011

Phone: 022-23012518
Faot: 022-23012518
Email: support@purvashare com
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Distribution Schedule and Summary of Final Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2021

*The promoter holding position ason 31.03.2021 15 22, 57 652 number of equity shares with percentage of

holding is 54_54%

CATEEORY DESCRIPTION HUMBER OF W OF CAPITAL |NO. OF HOLDERS] % OF HOLOERS
SHARES

0 Residential BOEDIS 29 92 1927 23
28 LLP 4180 0.12 1 0.06
31 Bodies Corporate 238217 6.81 dd 1.85
32 Ciearing Members 15402 Q.44 & 0,37
40 Promaoter 2257652 64,54 1 0,05
L Indian Mutual Fund 8740 0.29 ' 012
94 M.RE.L (No Repat) 500 0.02 1 0.06
a5 MN.R.I [Repat) 10660 0.3 17 1.0
g8 H.U.F 55864 1.6 55 3.35

Tatal 3457880 100 1642 100

* The promoter holding posttion as on 31.03.2021 1822, 57,652 number of equity shares with percentage of

halding i=54_54%

I-Shareholding of Promoters Holding as on 31st March 2021

ar. Mo Shareholders Mame Shareholding Shareholding | % of total no k.
at beginning at the end of shares Change
af the Year of the year calculated during tha
(01.04.2015) (31.03.2020) |as SCRR, 1957 year
1 Vatsal Agarwaal 22,57 832 22,97 692 G 54 MA
By The Order of The Board
Sdi-
Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar
{ Executive Director cum Chief Executive officer)
DIN NO. 07619457
Sdi-
Vatsal Agarwaal
{Director)
DIM NO, 07252960
Mumbai
June 23, 2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

M/i=. Stratmont Industries Limited is looking for new business avenues in various areas like trading of Coke,
hard coke and other coal Fooke related products, steel and stainless steel and many more other products,

Industry Dynamics

Coke - a derivative of metallurgical coking coal is particularly a raw material used by various industrias.
Being a vital component in the process of conversion of metaliurgical ores into metal, coke plays an
importantrale in the metal industry. The coke industry [s dominated by large integrated steel plants (15Ps).
Traditionally, coke production has been capbve, thus |5Ps leaving a measure surplus for merchant rading.
But during the past years, anumber of pig iron plants have been built in India without captive coke making
faciliies, Also, most coke oven batteres are located in the eastern region of the country in proximity to steel
units, As @ result, coke consumers in the western and southern regions have to rely primarily on imparted
coke; which increase large scope of free trade,

Coal - sfrategies in respect of purchasing & seliing of coal, covering all major coal-producing and
censuming regions and incorporating many of the country's largest ceoal-producing and allied companies,
alongside national associations. it is focused on the sustainable distnbution of the coal industry to sabsfy
its abligations towards the economic prosperity of the country, Works to secure the long-term sustainability
of the coal sector, to meet the demand of varous sectors of the ecanomy in an eco-friendly, sustainable
and cost-effective manner. Imported thermal coal, this also increase our scope of free trade of coal from
varnous poris

Steel - India was the world's second-largest steel producerwith production standing at 111.2 million tonnes
{MThin 2019, The growth in the Indian steel sector has been driven by domestic availability of raw matenals
such as iron ore and cost-effective labour. Consequently, the stesl sector has been a major confributor to
India’s manufacturing cutput. The Indian stesl industry is modem with state-of-the-art steel mills. It has
always strived for continucus modernisation of older plants and up-gradaticn to higher energy efficiency
levels. Indian steel industry s classified into three categories - major producers, main producers and
secondary producers. In FY21, the production of crude steel and finished steel stood a 102 49 MT and
84 6B MT, respectively. According to CARE Ratings, crude steel production is expected to reach 112-114
MT (million tonne), an increase of 8-9% Yo in FY 22, The consumption of finished steel stood at 53 43 MT
in F¥21 Exports andimports of finished steelstood at 10,79 MT and 4 75 MT, respechvely, in F¥21, In Apnil
2021, India’s exporirose by 121.6% YoY, compared with 2020, In FY20, India exported 8 .24 MT of finished
steel,

Major Coke & Coal consuming industries

. Pig iron producers and Steel Industry
. Foundry industry

L Ferro- alloys industry

b Blast Furnaces

* Zinc and lead producers

] Cement Industry
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Major Steel consuming industries

. Construckon

- Transport

i Machinery

. Metal Products

¥ Domestic and Electnical Equipments
CURRENT DYNAMICS

With the global slowdown engulfing the world, the infrastructure sector has also suffered contraction and
consequently steel producer's world over have cut down production. This has caused a direct impact on
coke demand and pulled down prices. Belng cautious in the fragile market scenario, players are keeping
Iow Inventony leviels and thus the coke demand has seen downturn. However, steel demand in India is far
from softening on long term basis, and with inventory levels furning near to ground, the demand is once
again expected to resurface. We expect the coke prices to lower at current level in the near term due to
weak sentiments but recover to sustainable levels in the medium ta long term

RISK AND THREATS TO BUSINESS:

The steal sector has been severely impacted due to the economic slowdown and the coal consumption as
raw material also fell down. This sector requires large amount of funds for investment which has further
broughtthe sector under pressure. Slowdown in industry is generally and specifically to the industry and job
Iosses are having adverse impact on the sector. Oifficulty in getting finance at reasonable cost may hamper
the business. While these concerns ara valid to some extent, the Company beligves that in naar future we
will be able to control the situation because of their skills, competencies, and demand supply gap.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

A strong brand image has been built by the Company, This could not have been possible but for the
dedicated professional and experienced manpower resources of the company. The Company ensures best
manpower resources of the company. The Company ensures best work environment and equal
opportunities with better prospects of career development to all s employess

Since the Company is engaged in trading activity therefore minimum number of staff and workers has bean
retained in the Company fo oversee day to day cperations. The Company cares for its personnel and
cansiders them as their asseis, The Company 15 exposed to risks from market fluctustion of interest rate
and stock market luctuation of the share price.

INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY:

The Company has an in house internal audit department which examines and ensures adeqguate internal
checks and control procedures. It also ensures proper accounting, records authonzation, control of
operations and compliance with law, Further the Company is continuously working to improve and
strengthen intermal check and control system to align with the expected growth in operations,

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company is taking care of its risk management through robust risk management system. Risks are
being identified to achieve s sirategic business objective, plans are made, implemented and manitored to
mitigate suck risks
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COMPLIANCEWITH LOCAL LAWS:

THE Company believes strongly in complying with the laws of various states where it operates. The
Company has legal set up for ensuring compliance with all statutes which are applicable periodically to its
operations’ ventures. Any approvals or permissions related to specific operations are either handled by
legal cell or by the concerned departiment

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the code of corporate governance approved by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, shareholders and readers are cautioned that In case of data and information axternal to the
Company, no representation is made on s accuracy of comprehensiveness through the same are based
on sources believed to be refiable, Limost care has been taken to ensure that the opinions expressed by
the management herein contains its perception an the material impacts on the Company's operations but it
is not exhaustive asthey contain forward - looking statement which are extremely dynamic and increasingly
fraught with risks and uncertainties, Actual results, performances, achisvements or sequence of events
may be materially differant from the views and expressed herain

By The Order of The Board

Sdl-

Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar

{ Executive Director cum Chief Executive officer)
DIN NO. 07619457

Sdi-

Vatsal Agarwaal

M umibal | Director)
June 23, 2021 DIN NO, 072520860
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Stratmont Industries Limited has been sdopting the best Governance Prachices so as to promaote ethical
wvalues, social responsibility, transparency; accountability, fairness, integrity and compliance with existing
legislation. Our Corporate Governance mechanism is being implemented in its true lefter and spintso asto
ensure that all the stakehalders of the company maximize their value legally, ethically and benefit in the long
run, by way of sustained growth and value addition

The Company strives to adopt the best governance and disclosure practice with the following
principles in mind:

The management ofthe Company isthe trustees of the shareholders funds and notthe owners of the
same

Keep aclear distinclion between personal and corporate resources,
Dusseminate clearly the intermal function of the Company to the cutside world,
Comply with all applicable laws of land inwhich the Company operales.
Maintain high degree of integnty in its disclosure.

In lire with the Statutory Compliances as stated in As per regulation 72 of the SEBI {Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the company has fully complied with the same.

Composition of Board of Directors:

The Companies policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive and MNon- Executive
Directors. The Non- Executive Directars with thair diverse kmowledge, experience and expertise
bring in theirindependent judgmentin the deliberations and decisions of the Board.,

The composition of the Board is in accordance with the requirements of the corporate Govermnance
code of Listng Agreement with the Stock exchanges. The Board of Directors consists of optimal
cembination ofnon executive and Independent directors during the peried.

As on the Draft Annual Repont approval dated 26th August 2021 company ks not having Women
Director and CFO (Chief Financial Officer) on the Board, {As per the Bombay Stock Exchange online
portal and Ministry of Corporate affalr e MCAZ1)

We-are in the process of recruiting proper Women Direcfor and Chief Financial officer for the
company.

Mone of the Directors on the Board is a member on more than 10 committees and chairman of mare
than 5 committees (As per regulation 72 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Reguirement)Regulations 2015), across all the Companies inwhich he is Director,
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aj Attendance of Board of Directors:

Our Board of Directors are comprise of the following members and the detadls of meeting
attended by Directors are as under:-

S | Mame of Director Category™ Aftendance
Mo
Board | Last AGM
(Yes/Mo) | (Yes/Na}
Mrs. Gayatri Devi Goyal Chairman b ¥
2 | Mr. Hansh kisan kuchekar Executive Director ¥ b
Mr, Jagdish savajibhai chhanga | Managing Director . |
(till 05tk February 2021)
4 | Mr Vaisal Agarwaal Mon Executive
Mon Independent Director ¥ M
Mr. Ashok Kumar Tyagi Independent Director Y M
Mr, Chinmoy Kumar Guha Independent Directar kil M
Beoard Procedure:

During the financial Perod 2020-2021, The Board of Directors met on the fellowing dates: 30th May 2020,
14th August 2020, 13th November 2020, and 13th February 2021. The gap between any bvo meetings did
not exceed four months, as mentioned in As per reguiation T2 of the SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations 2015. The dates of the meeting were generally decided in advance. Key
information is placed before Board of Directors to appraise corporate governance

BOARD COMMITTEES

Presently the Board has four Committees, Audit Committee and, Stakeholders Relationship Committes,
Mominations and Remunerations and C3R Committee, Members of Audit Committes consist of non-
executive Chairman with combination of executive and non-executiva directors as Member whila investor
grievances [/ share transfer commetteel TSR Committee consist of non-executive Chairman with
combination of executive and non-executive directors as Member

The following committees have been formed incompliance with the Corporate Govermance norms.:
1. AUDITCOMMITTEE

Audit committes of the Board has been constituted in compliance with the provisions of Section 177
of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 relating to the composition and termes of reference of tha Audit
Committee, Audit Committee is, inter alia, responsible for the financial reporting and ensuring
campliance with the Bccounting Standard and reviewing the financial policies of cur company and to
recommend the appointmeant of statutory auditors and intermnal auditors and to fix their remuneration
Tha Committee is responsible for reviewing the reports from infemal audifors as well as the group
Companies. The Committes will review all quarterty reports before submissian of the same to the
Board. Name of the directors who are members of the Commitiee and the details of meeting attended
by directors are as under:
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Members of commities:

Mr Chinmay Kumar Guha Chairman (With affect from 27th June 2020)
Mr Ashok Kumar Tyagi Member (\With effect from 18th June 2020
Mr Gayatri Devi Goyal Member (With effect from 13th July 2015)

@) Auditcommettes comprises of executive and non executive directors as a member

B) Aftendance at the audit committee meeting: The committee met four times during the penod
and quorum was present for every meeting.

¢} Dates of the Audit Committee meeting held: Audit committee meetings were held during the
year 30th May 2020, 14th August 2020, 13th Movember 2020, 13th February 2021 Chief
accounts officer of our company attended the Committee mestings, Representatives af
Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are invited to attend the meeting.

dj Briefterms of reference:
i) Oversight of company's financial reporting process,
i} Recommendation of appointment of Statutory Auditors.
iy Rewviewof Quarterty, Half vearly and annual financial statements
i) Reviewofinternal control system and internal audit function.
W) Management discussion and analysis of inancial condition and results of operation.
vi)  Significantrelated party fransachons,

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Remuneration committee of the Board has been constituted in compliance with the provisions of
Section 178(3) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and as per Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing cbligatons and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 relating to the composition and terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee and snsurng compliance with and to recommand the appointment of
Director & to fix their remuneration, The Committee s responsible fof reviewing the remuneralion of
the Director, The Committee will review all ramuneration before submission of the same to the Board
Name of the directors whao are members of the Committee and the detaiis of meeting aftended by
directors are as under.

Members of Committee:

Mr. Ashok Kumar Tyagi Chairperson{With effect from 18th June 2020}
Mr. Chinmay Kumar Guha Membar{With effectfrom 27th June 2020)
Mrs. Gayatrl Devi Goyal Member{With effect from 1 3th July 2015]

Mominstion and Remuneration Committee meetings were held four times during the year 30th May
2020, 14th August 2020, 13th November 2020, and 13th February 2021

The commiltee expressed its salisfaction with the Company's performance in dealing with the
Investor's Grievances.

The compensation to the Directors is approved by the Shareholders and disclosed separately in
Motes to Accounts, Compensation to the Managing Director{z) consists of fixed salary andlor
performance incentive. Siting Fees payable o the Independent Directors is Limited to a fixed
amaountper year approved by the Board and the shareholders
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3.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Cur Company has constituied Stakeholfders relations commitiee as per Regulation 20 of
SEBIliListing obligations and Disclosure RequirementsiRegulations 2015 compnsing of directors for
speedy disposal of the share transfer requests received by our company. The committee aleng with
overseeing share transfer work looks into the complaints received from investors. The names of
directors who are members of the Committee and the details of meeting attended by directors are as
undar -

Members of Committee:

Mr. Chinmay Kumar Guha Chairperson (With effect from 27th June Z020)
Mr. Ashok Kumar Tyagi Member (With effect from 18th June 2020}
Mrs. Gayatri Devi Goyal Member (With effect from 123th July 2015)

Share / debenture Transfer and Investor's Grigvance Committee meeting wers held during year 30th
May 2020, 14th August 2020, 13th November 2020, 13th February 2021 the commiftes expressedits
satisfaction with the Company's performance in dealing with the Investor's Grievances.

CSRCOMMITTEE :

The committes expresses its satisfaction with the Company's perfformance in dealing with the CSR
Members of Committesa:

Mr. Chinmay Kumar Guha Chairparson (Vilith effect from 27th June 2020)
Mr. Ashok Kumar Tyagi Member (With effect from 18th June 2020}
Mrs. Gayatri Devi Goyal Member (With effect from 13th July 201 5)

=3R Committes meetings were held four times during the year 30th May 2020, 14th August 2020,
13th November 2020, and 13th February 2021

SHAREHOLDING OF THE DIRECTORS IN OUR COMPANY:

The Aricles of association do not require the directors to hold any qualification shares. The present
shareheclding of Directors is detailed below:

Mame of the Director Designation Mo, of Shares heid o of paid-up share capital
Mrs. Gayalri Devi Goyal Chairman NIL MIL

Mr. Chimany Kumar Guha Director NIL MNIL

Mr. Ashok Kumar Tyag:. Director MIL MIL

Mr. Vatsal Agarwaal Director 22,57 652 64 54

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

All Directors of our company may be deemed to be interested to the extent of fees, if any, payable to them
for attending meetings of the Board or a commitiee thereof as well as to the extent of other remuneration,
reimbursement of expenses pavable to them under the Aricles of Association of our company. All our
Directors may also be deemedio be interested to the extent of Equity Shares, if any, already held by them or
their relatives in our company or that may be subscnbed for and allotted to them and afso to the extent of any

28




37TTH ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

dividend payable to them and other distributions in respect of the said Equity Shares. The Directors may
aleo be regarded as interested in the Equity Shares, if any, held by or that may be subscrbed by and allotted
to the Companles, firms and trust, in which they are interested as Directors, Members, Partners ar
Trustees

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Detaiis of Last three Annual General Meetings are as follows:

Mo of | Cate Time Venue Special
AGM Resclution
36th | 28th December 2021] 0900 A M. | SHIVAM PARTY HALL PLOT NO.44-47, ikl

RSC-13,MANGAL MURTY ROAD,
GORAI-II, BORIVALI (WEST),
MUMBAI-4000E1

*Re- Appointment of a Lady Directer Smt. Gayatr Devi Goyal as non- executive independent director of the
company

*To Appoint Shr. Vatsal Agerwaal as 8 Director of the Company
*To Appeoint Shri. Ashok Eumar Tyagi as a Independent Director of the Compary
*To Appoint Shri, Chinmay Bumar Guha as a Independent Director of the Company

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Information like quarterty / half yearly / annual financial results and press releases on significant
developments in the company that has been made available from time fo ime, has been submitted to the
stock exchanges to enable them to put them on their websites and communicate to their members. The
quarterly / hall yearly [ annual financial results are published in English and regional Newspapers.
Maoreover, a repart on managameant discussion and analysis has been given aisewhere in thisreport.

CORPORATEETHICS:

The company adheres to the highest standard of busingss ethics, compliance with statutory and legal
requirements and commitment to transparency in business dealings. A code of conduct for Board Members
and Senior management and Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider trading has been adopted,

{a) CodeofConductforBoard members and Senior management:

The Board of Directors of Company adopted Code of Conduct for its Members and Senior
Management at thelr meeting of the Company. The Code highlights Corporate Govermnance as the
comerstone for sustained management performance, for serving all the stakeholders and for
instilling pride of association.

The code is applicable to all Directors and specified Senior Management executives the cods
impresses upon directors and senior management executives to uphold the interest of the company
and its stakeholders and to endeavor to fulfill all the fiduciary obligations forward them. Another
important principle on which the code is based is that the Directors and senior management
Executives shall act in accordance with the highest standard of honesty, integnty, fairness, and
athical conduct and shall exercrse utmost good faith, due care and intagnty in performing their duties.
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Declaration affirming compliance of Code of Conduct

A declaration by the Board of Directors affirming Compliance of Board members and senior
management personnel tothe code are alzo annexed herewith,

(b} CodeofConductforprevention of insider Trading

The company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider frading for its management,
staff and Directors, The code lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to
be made by directors, top level executives and staff whilst dealing in shares.

DISCLOSURES:

a)

b

c)

d)

&)

al

hi)

I

k)

There are no transactions, which have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at
large.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBlany other
Statutory Authority on all the matters related to capital markets

The company affirms that no employees have been denied access o the Audit Commitiee

The company has complied with all mandatory requirements as stipulated in SEBI {Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 201 5of the listing agreement with stock
sxchange,

The company has fulfilled the following non mandatory requirements:

All short-term and long term employee beneafits are recognized at their undiscounted amount in
the accounting peniod in which they are incurred,

There are no dues of Income Tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise-duty,
cesswhich have notbeen deposited on account of disputes.

The company has not accepied any deposits from the public

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parlies covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the
Act') Accordingly, Clause 3(ii) (a), (b} and {c) of the arder are not applicable forthe year

There has baen no delay in fransferring amounts, reqguired fo be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

The Company did not have any long term contracts, Includng dervative contracts for which
thers were any material foreseeable losses.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The management discussion and anatysss forms part of this Annual Report COMPANY'S CORPORATE
WEBSITE The company's cofporate website provides the comprehensive reference on Stratmont
Industries Limited's management, Board members, vislon, mission, and policies and the financials etc of
the company, in compliance with the provisions of listing Agreamaent.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Registered Office of the Company

Unit, Mo 5055thFloor VIF Plaza Co-bperative Sociefly Premises
Limited Yeera Industrial Estats, New Link Road, Andhen {W)
Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra {India)

3Tth Annual General Meeting

STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Crate Monday 27TH September, 2021
Time 09.00 A M
Wenue SHIVAM PARTY HALL PLOT MO 44-47 RSC-13,

MANGAL MURTY ROAD, GORAK, BORIVALI (WEST),
MUMBAI-400051

Date of Book Closure

SEFTEMBER 17, 2021 TO SEPTEMEBER 27, 2021
(BOTH DAYS INCLUSIVE)

Listing of shares on stock exchanges and stock code

2R, No.| Mame of the Stock Exchangel Date Stock code

1 (c) The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 230455

Listing Fees for the year 2020-2021
Annual Listing fees has been paid to BSE

Market Frice Data - BSE

Company - stratment Industries Limited

Period: April 2020 to March 2021

Month Dpen High Low Close MNo.of Mo. of Total
Price Price Price Price Shares Trades | Turnover
{Rs.)
May-20 27 28.35 27 283 14 5 382
Jun-20 2065 2065 2965 2965 50 1 1482
Aug-20 311 319 319 3 10 1 an
Oet-20 311 3 30,15 30.15 13 2 401
Nowv-20 3165 31.65 30 30 a3 3 1031
Dec-20 30 30 20 20 1387 25 25465
Jan-21 21 21 21 21 1 1 21
Feb-21 21 22.05 13.8 13.8 32178 143 B13245
Mar-21 14.48 14 48 10.55 10.55 26735 103 07642
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Registrar and Transfer Agents for shares held in Physical as well as Depository mode:

FPurva Sharegisiry (India) Pvi. Ltd
Unit no. 8 Shiv Shakti Ind, Estt

J .R. Boricha marg

Cpp. Kasturba Hespital Lane
Lower Parel (E}, Mumbai 400 011
Tel . 91-22-2301 6761 / 8261
Fax ; 81-22-2301 2517

(a)

Dematerialization of Securities

The Company's shares are available for trading in the Depository System both at Mational Securities
Depository Limited (MS0L) and Central Depository Seraces (India) Limited (COSL). The Internat
Security |dentification Mumber {ISIM) allotted by MSDL and CDSL Stramont Industries Limited is
INE4AT3IC01025,

(b} Outstanding GDRs/ADRsWarrants or any other Convertible Instrument,
Company has not lssued any GOReADRsWarrants or any other convertble instruments or any
Issue (public issue, right issue, preferential issue et | to have impact on Equity Share Capital of the
Company.
{e} Address for Correspondence; Stratmont industries Limited
Linit, Ne. 5055thFloor, VIF Plara Co-operative Society Premises Limited Vieera Indusinal Estate, New
Link Road, Andheri (W) Mumbai- 400053 Maharashira {india)
By The Order of The Board
Sdi- Sdi-
Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar Vatsal Agarwaal
(Executive Director cum (Director)
Mumbai Chief Executive officer) DIN MO, 07252860
June 23, 2021 DIN NO. 07615457

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT POLICY

The Board Members and the senicr management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct and Ethics for the pericd ended March 31, 2021, as provided under chapter [l of SEBI (Listing
Cbligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations 2015 with the Stock Exchange to the best of their

afforts.
By The Order of The Board
Sdi- Sdi-
Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar atsal Agarwaal
(Executive Director cum (Director)
Mumbai Chief Executive officer) DIN NO. 07252860
June 23, 2021 DIN NO. 07619457
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No 9 of the Companies (Appaintrment

and Rermuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014]

To

The Board of Directors

M/is, Stratmont Industries Limited

CiN NO : L28100MH1984PLC339307

Unit, No.505, SthFloer,

VIP Plaza Co-operative Society Premises Limited,
Veera Industrial Estate, Mew Link Road, Andhen (W)
Mumbal - 400 053,

Maharashira {India)

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable siatutory provisions and the
gdherence to good corporate prectices by Mis Stratmont Indusiries Limited (hereinafter called the
"compamny"), Secretarial Audt was conducted in @ manner that provided us a reascnable basis for
evaluating the corporale conducts/statutory compliance and expressing my opinion therean

Based on my verfication of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authonzed representatives during the conduct of secretanal audit, we hereby report that in myfour
opimion, the company has, dunng the audi period covering the financial yvear ended on 31st March 2021,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporiing
made herginafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Company for the financial year ended on 318t March, 2021 according to the pravisions of;

i The Companies Act 2013 and the Rules made thereunder;
fi. The DepositoriesAct, 1988 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
jii.  The3ecunties Contracts (Regulation}Act, 1956 ("SCREA" and the Rules made there under;

iv. Foreign Exchange Managament Act, 1959 and the applicable rules and regulations made
thereunder,

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act):

8 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
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b

The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Prohibitton of Insider Trading) Regulatons,
2015

The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
ReguirementsRegulations, 2009,

The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme)} Guidelines, 1989, Mot Applicable

The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securties)
Regulations, 2008, NotApplicable

The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1893 regarding the CompaniesAct and dealing with client,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Ragulations, 2009-
MNot&pplicable

The Secunties and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Secunties) Regulations, 19598~ Mot
Applicable

SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulation 2015

The laws as are applicable specifically to the Company are as under

aj
)
c)
d)
e)
fi
gl
h)
i)
I
k]
I}
m)
nj
o)
=]
Q)
r}
5)
t]

The Bombay RentAct, 1847

The Companiesbct, 2013

The Payment of Bonus Act, 1885

The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1852
The Shop & EstablishmentAct, 1948

The Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1989
The Negotiable InstrumentAct, 1881

The Information technalogy Act, 2000

The Contract Labour Act, 1870

The Income Tax Act, 1961

The Central Sales Tax 1856

Central Excisa Act, 1944

The Financial Act, 1994

MirmmumWages Act, 1548

Matemity BenefitAct, 1881

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Emplayess Compensation Act, 1523

G3TACT
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i} secretansl Standards issued by The Instivte of Company Secretanes of India
i} The Listing Agreeament entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited

Based on the information received and records maintained we further report that the company has
complied with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), 2015 made thereunder and the Memorandum and Arlicles of Association of the Company,
with regard to;

(&)
(b}
c)

(d)
(e}
{fl

(g}
(h}
{iy

i

(k)

{1

(mj}
n}

(e}
(P

(a)

(s
(t)

maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and makin g necessary entries therain,
closure of the Register of Members;

forms, refumns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies and
the Cenfral Govemment;

sarvice of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;
notice of Board meetings and Commitiee meetings of Directors;

the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resolutions by
circulation;

the 37th Annual Ganaral Meating was held on September 27, 2021;
minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Commiftes meetings;

approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Directors and the government
authorbes, wherever required,

The Company has not complied with the composition of Board The Board doas not have adequate
representation of Women directors,

The company has nol complied with the prowisions of Section 203 with respect o appointment of
Whaole Time Key Managenal Personnel (KMP) 1.e. Chief Financiad Officer;

remuneration of the Managing Director was in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the
CompaniesAct 2013

appointment and remuneraton of Auditors,

transfers and fransmissions of the Companys shares, and issue and dispatch of duplicate
certificates of shares;

borrowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;
investment of the Company’s fundgs including inter-corporate loans and investmants and loans to
others,

giving guarantees in connection with loans taken by subsidianes;

form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part |, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed
under Part || and General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescnbed in Schedule Vi to the
Act,

Directors' report;

The Company has paid all its Statutory dues o Income tax, Goods & service Taxes, Duly of Custom,
Duty of Excise, as applicable and satisfactory arrangements have been made for arrears of any such
dues
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{u} contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Campany; and
{v) Generally, 8l ctherapplicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made underthe Act,

| further report that

(a) the Company has comphed with the provisions of the Securties and Exchange Board of India
[Bubstantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with
regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said Regulations;

(B} the Company has comphied with the provisions of the Securiies and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 including the provisions with regard to disclosures
and maintenance of records reguired under the said Regulations;

{c) The Company has complied with the provisions of Securites and Exchange Board of India
(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1998, In accordance with Regulation 554, the company
has filed a report issued by Practicing Company Secretary to the Stock Exchange for the purpose of
reconcilighion of the total issued capital, listed capital and capital held by depositories in
dematenalized form, the details of changes in share capital dunngthe quarter.

(d}. The Company has complied with the Securities Exchange and Board of India (Listing Cbligations
and Dizclosure Requirements), 2015 as per the records maintained and information provided by the

company.

| further report that during the year under review, there has been no events or actions which had a major
beaaring on its affairs in pursuance of the abowve referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, eic

For Drishti Jyotin & Associates
Sdi-

C5 Drishti Jyotin Shah

COP: 24715

Membership No.: A42488

AugustDs, 2021
Mumbai

This Report iz 1o be read with our letter of even date which ks annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
partofthis report,
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To,

‘Annexure A

The Members

Mz, Stratmont Industries Limited

CIN NO.: L28100MH1284PLC338357

Unit, Mo, 5055thFlaar,

VIP Plaza Co-operafive Society Premises Limited,
Veera Industrial Estate, Mew Link Road, Andheri (W)
Murnbai - 400 053,

Maharashira {Iindia)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretanal record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit

We have followed the audit pracfices and process as were approprigte to obiain reasonable
assurance about the comectness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verfication was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obiained the Management representation about the Compliance of
laws, rules andregulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards Is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verfication of
pracedure on test basis,

The Secretanal Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nar of the
afficacy or effectvenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

For Drishtl Jyotin & Assoclates
Sdi-

C5 Drishti Jyotin Shah

COP: 24715

Membership No.: A42489

August0s, 2021
fiumbai
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‘Annexure A

To,

The Members

Stratmont Industries Limited

CIN: L2ZB100MH 1884 PLC 339397

Unit Mo, 505 5thFloor VIP Plaza COPSL Veera Industrial Estate,
Mew Link Road, Andhert (W) Mumbai - 400 053

Sub; Certificate under Regulation 34(3) read with Para (i) of Part of Schedule ofSEBI (Listing
DObligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015,

We have examined all refevant Records, Registers, Ferms, Documents and papers of Stratmaont Industries
Limited., having its Registerad office at Unit No 305, Sthv Floor VIP Plaza COPSL Veera Industrial
Estate Mew Link Road, Andhen (W) Mumbai - 400 053, as required to be maintained under the Companies
Act 2013, SEBI Regulations, ather applicable rules and regulations made there under for the financial year
ended on31stMarch, 2021,

I our opinion and based on the above examinations and according to the infaormation supplied to us by the
Company and also information obtained from the relevant websites we hereby cerlify that none of the
directors of the Company (as per Annexure) have been debarred or disqualified from beaing appointed ar
canbnuing as director of the Company by the SEBI & Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authiority during the year ended 31st March, 2021,

For Drishti Jyotin & Associates
Sdi-

CS Drishti Jyotin Shah

COP: 24715

Membership No.: A42489

August 06, 2021
Mumbai
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS

A certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding compliance of condiions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Scheduled YV (D) of SEBI (Listimg Obligatons and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015is attached to this report.

Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance

To,
The Maembers,
SETRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Stratmont Indusiries Limited
forthe year ended 315t March, 2021, as stipulated under Scheduled WV {D) of 3EBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 of the said company with stock exchanges.

The compliance conditions of corporate governance are the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereaf, adopted by the company for ensuring
the compliamce of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. [t is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinton on the financial statements of the company

I our opinion and to the best of our infoermation and according to the explanations given 1o us:

We certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
clause 48 of the Listing Agreement

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf of

Mis SARP & Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 007375C

Sd/-

Shailesh Agarwal
(Partner)

Membership No. 0B3220

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 23, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financlal Statements of Stratment Industries
Limited (“the Company”), which camprise the Balance Shest as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of
Praofit and Loss (including Other Comprahensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements”),

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Standalona Ind AS Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adéguate accounting records in accordance with the
provielons of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregulanties; selection and application of appropnate accounting policies, making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, Implementation and maintanance of adeguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compietenass of
the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error

Auditor's Responsibility

Cwurresponsibility is o express an opinion on these Standalone ind AS Financial Statements based on our
audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are reqguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the &ct and the Rules made
thereundar,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of
the Act Thoze Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements are free from
matenal misstaternent

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence sbout the amounts and the disciosures in
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalene Ind AS Financial
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Staterments whather due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmeants, the audtor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view in arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An
audit also includes evaluating the appropristeness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablaness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evalusting the owverall
presentation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained ks sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

I our opinion and to the best of our Infarmation and according i the explanations given o us, the aforesaid
Standalone Ind A% Financial Statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required
and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptad in India
including the Ind AS, of the financial positicn of the Company as at 31st March, 2021 and its financial
parformance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1)  As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in "Annexure A"
statement on the matiers specifiedin the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2)  Asrequiredby Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

8 we have sought and obtained all the mformation and expianabons which to the best of our
knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by Eaw have been kept by the Company s0
far as it appears from our examination of these books;

s the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. in our opinton, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the
Aceounting Standards specfied under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with the Companies{Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendead:

B an the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2021 from being appointed a5 adirecterin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal inancial contrals over financial reparting of the
Company and the operating effectveness of such contrels, refer to our separate report in
‘Annexure B,
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a. with respact to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rula
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and te the best of our
information and accarding to the explanations given to us

i The Company does not have any pending [Higations which would impact its financial
positian

i, The Company did not have any long term contracts, including derivative confracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses

il There were no amounts which were required to be fransferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company

Faor SARP & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.0OT375C

Sdf-
Shallesh Agarwal

(Partner)
Membership No. 063220

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 23, 2021
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
{Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company on the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021, we reportthat:

I,

Wi

Wil

wiii

.

Az per the information and explanation given o us, company i not having any fixed assets, henceno
particulars required to be given for clause (a), (B)and{c).

The inventory has been physically verfied by the managament during the year. In our opnion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. The company s primarily dealt in the treding of coking
coaglLAMC and not having any siock at the end ofthe year

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecurad to companigs, firms or other parties
coverad in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 (‘the Act).
Accordingly, Clause (i) (a), (b} and {c) ofthe order are not applicable for the year

In cur opinion and according the information and explanation given to us, there are no loans,
guarantees and secunties granted in respect of which provisions of secton 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon,

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 78 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regerd to the deposits accepled
fram the public are not applicable,

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for the company under
section 148(1) of the Act, 2013,

fa) According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted! accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, incomse
tax, sales tax, GST, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
have generally been deposited regularly during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities.

According fo the informaton and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounis payable in
respect of applicable statutory dues as referred to above were In amrears as at 31st March,
2021 for a penod of more than six months from the date they became payable

(b  According o the information available, there are no dues of Income Tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
G5T, custom duty, excise-duty, cesswhich have nat been deposited on account of disputes.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not availed any loan from
the financial institubons and banks, dunng the perod under audit and hence this cleuse iz not
applicable to the company

Based upon the audit procedures performed, the Company has not ralsed moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer. Hence not commendead upon.
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ik,

il

Wi,

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the informaton
and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we beeninformed of eny such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the bazis of our examination of the
records of the Company, managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the pravisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act,

In cur opinion, the Company is not a nidh Company. Accordingly the provisions of Clauseas 3 (xii) of
the Order are not applicable

&g parinformation and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, all the fransaction if any with related parties are in compliance with Section177 and 188
of Companies Act 2013 and all the details have been disclosad in Standafone Ind AS Financial
Statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential alictment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under reviaw. Accordingly, the provisions of
clauss 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commanted upon

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, the Company has net entered into any non-cash transactions with any director or any person
connected with him. Accardingly the provisions of Clauses 3(xvjofthe Order are not applicable to the
Company.

im our opinion, the Company isnot required to be registered under Section 45 1A of the Resarve Bank
ofIndiaAct, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable.

For SARP & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.00T375C

Sdl-

Shailesh Agarwal
[Partner)
Membership No. 0B3220

Place: Kolkata
Date; June 23, 2021
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referrad to in paragraph 2 (f) of our Report of even date)

Report an the Intermal Financial Controls undear Clause i of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013 (the Act),

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of 31st March,
2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind A3 Financial Statements of the Company for the
vear ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and madntaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controd over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considenng the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilibes
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate nternal financial contrals that wera
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, Including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of freuds and errors, the
gccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as requiredunderthe Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibllity

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver financial
reporting based on our sudit. Ve conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance MNote on Audit of
Internai Financial Confrols Ower Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemied to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intermal Financial
Contrals and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
astablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respacts.

Cur audst involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial confrols system over fimancial reporting and their operafing effectiveness. Dur audit of intermal
financial controds aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporing, assassing the risk that a matenial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and cperating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed nsk The procedures selected
depend on the auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statemeants, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial contral aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for
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external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. & company’s internal
financial contral over iinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

{1} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company,

{2} Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation aof
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthenzed acquisition,
use, or dispositon of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statemants.

Inherent Limitations ofinternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Becausa of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including tha
possibility of collusion or improper management overnde of controls, matenal misstate ments due bo-errar or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future pencds are subject to the risk that the internal financial confral over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condiions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may detenarate.

Opinlon

Inl::ur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial confrols system
over financial reporling and such intemal finencial controls over finencial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2021, based on the internal confrol over financial reporting crteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the |nstifute of Chartered
Accountants of India

For SARP & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.DOT375C

adf-
Shailesh Agarwal
[Partner)

Membership No. 0B3220

Place; Kolkata
Date; June 23, 2021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2021
{Amount in Rs. )

Mote st March 2021 31st March 2020
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Froperiy, plant and agquipment 3 - -
Capital work-in-progress = =
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 4 46 904 330 47,795 481
Cash and cash equivalents = 185,174 3,185,743
Loans G 18,708 690,450
Cther current assets T 3,969 THE 4,038 156
Current income tax assets (net)
51,088 008 55 700870
TOTAL ASSETS 51,088 008 55709879
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital B 34,978,800 34 978 BOD
Other equity (18,217,045} {18,305,139)
16,761,755 16,673 651
Liabilities
Man-current abilites
Deferred tax labilites ] - -
Currafit llabilitles
Fmancial liabilities
Borrowings 10 22 BA2 695 24813185
Trade payables 11 10,956,371 12,854,181
Other financial liabilities T2 328, 281 343 622
Other current labilities 13 19,617 5543
Fravigions 14 108 3356 911,341
Current income tax iabilites (net) 30,952 108,336
34,326,252 39,036 218
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 51,088 008 55 709 8759
Significant accounting policies -2
Motes referred to above form an integral part of
the standalone financial statements 3=30

As per our mepart of @ven dale attached
For and on behalf of

For and on behalfl of Board of Directos
For Stratmont industries Limibed

Mis SARP & Assoclates

Chartered Accourtants

Firm Regestration Murmbar, D073750

Sdi- Sl Sdi-

?I:"a.lrrl:‘rl]l Agareal Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar Vatsal Agarwaal
® (Executive Direcior cum [ Dirmcior)

Mermbership No. DE3220 Chief Exscutve oficer] DM MO, 07252280

Place: Folkata, Cate: 230802021
g7

DM WO D7EN9457
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MAR. 2021

{Amount in Rs. )

Maote st March 2021 31st March 2020

ASSETS

Revenue from aperations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Purchases of siock in frade

Changes of inventory - stock in trade
Employea benefits sxpense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items

FProfit before tax

Tax expanse

Current tax

Deferred tax (benefit)icharge

Total tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive Income

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Income tex on items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

[tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Income tax on items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive iIncome for the year
Earnings per equity share for continuing operations
(face value per share @ 10 sach)

Basic

Diluted

15 4,222,374
16 2,876,341

4,435,397
4,282 813

7,098,715

8,718,210

17 3728710

16 2,179,456

3 -
19 1,071,463

3,785,634

1,717 114

=

2 798,782

6,979,669

8,301,531

119,048

-

416679

-

119,046

416,679

268 -
30,852

108,336

83,094

108,338

88,094

308,342

88,094

308,342

26 0.03
26 0.03

0.09
0.00

As per our mepart of @ven dale attached
For and on behalf of

Mis SARP & Assoclates

Chartered Accourtants

Firm Regestration Murmber; DOF37S0

Sad/l-

Shailesh Agarwal
{Partner)

Wembership Mo, 0B322

Place: Folkata, Cate: 230802021

Feor and on behalf of Board of Directos
For Stratmant Industries Limibed

Bl
Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar
(Exmcudive Drecior cum
Chief Executve officer]

DN WO O7E19457

Sdi-

Vatsal Agarvwaal
({1 e T

DM MO, Q72522650
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS For the year  For the year
ended ended
31.03.2021 341.03.2020
{Rs.) (Rs.)
A. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before extra odinarny items and Tax 118 046 416,679
Adjustment for;
Depreciation - -
Praliminary Expensas written off -
Interest debited to Profit and loss acoount - -
MNan Operating ems {Income tax) {30,952) (108, 338)
Loss/Profit) on sale of AssetsiMet) = -
Interest Cradit to Profit and Loss Account - .
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes BB 004 308,342
Adjustment for:
{increasa)/Decrease in Trade and other Receivables B91161 T.B14 483
{lncreass j{Decreasa in Inventores - -
{Increase){Decreasa in other Current Assets 740142 (76,293)
Increasel Decreasa) Curment Liabilities and Provisons (2T TE478) (5,816, 288)
iCash Generated From Other Operations [A) {1,060,078) 2430244
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTIMNG ACTIVITIES
Sale of Fixed asset .
InterestiDavidend recewad - -
Investment Sald -
Net Cash Used in Investing activities (B) - -
C. CASHFROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
issus of Share Capital and Share Applicaton Money -
Met Proceeds from Borrowings (1930450) (328,135)
Interest pad - -
Met Cash Used in Financing Activities PC) (1,930,430} {328,135)
Mat Imcrease in Cash and Cash
Equivalenis (Ay{B)+(C) (2,580 569) 2102108
Cash & Cash Equivalents {Opening Balance ) 2,185,743 1,083,632
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 195,175 3,185,743

The sbowve statement of cash flows should be read in conjuncrion with the sccompanying notes

As per our mepart of @ven dale attached
For and on behalf of
Mis SARP & Assoclates

Chartered Accourtants

Firm Regmstration Murrber, DO73750

Sdy- Bl

Shailesh Agarwal Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar
{ Pariner) (Exmcutive Direchor cum

Membership Mo, 0B3220
Place: Folkata, Cate: 230802021

Chief Executve officer]
DN WO O7E19457

Feor and on behalf of Board of Directos
For Stratmant Industries Limibed

Sdi-

Vatsal Agarvwaal
({1 e T

DM MO, Q72522650
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended on 31st Mar. 2021

{Amount in Rs. )

MNote J1st March 2021 31st March 2020

Equity share capital

Balance as at 1 April 2020 34,978 8OO 34,578,800
Changes in equity share capital dunng 2020-21 -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 34,978,800 34,978,800
Other equity

Reserves E surplus Total

Surplus / {Deficit) in
the statemnent of

profit or loss
Balance as on 01st April 2020 (18,305,139) (18,305,139)
Praofit for the year 88 054 88,094
Cther comprehensive income {net of tax) - -
Total comprehensive income for the year B8.094 BB,094

Transactions with owners recognized
directly in equity

Dividends

Dividend distribution tax
Transfer to general reserve
Balance as on 31 March 2021
Significant accounting policies

Maotes refarred to above farm an integral
part of the standaione financial statemeants

{18,217,045) (18,217,045)

330

A= per our feport of even dale attached
For and on behalf of

Mis SARP & Assoclates

Charterad Accouriants

Firm Regetraton hurmber: D0C305S0

Sl
Shailesh Agarwal
{Pariner)

Wembership Mo, 0B3220

Place: Folkata, Cate: 230802021

Feor and on behalf of Board of Directos
For Stratmant Industries Limibed

Sl Sdi-

Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar Vatsal Agarvwaal
(Exmcudive Drecior cum ({1 e T

Chief Executve officer] DM MO, Q72522650

DM WO D7EN9457
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021.

(Al amounts are in Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

1.  Company Overview

1.1

1.2

General Information
Stratmont Industries Limited ("The Company”) formery known as Chhattisgarh Industnes

Limited is a public limited company incorporated in India under the provisions of Companies
Act, 1856 and validly existing under Companies Act, 2013, Equity shares of the Company are
listed with BSE Limited The Company is presently engaged in the business of frading of
coking coallLAMC.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended] and other relevant
provisions of the Act

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 23
June, 2021,

a) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
by Currentversus non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in tha balance sheet based on current and
non-current classificabion, All assets and lisbilities have been classified as current or
nan-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle (bwelve menths) and other
critenia set outin the Schedule |1l to the Act

Deferrad tax assets and liabilites are classifisd as non-current assets and habilites,
¢}  Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented In Indian Rupees {INR)}, which is the
company's functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest Indian
Rupea (INR .

Summary of significant accounting policy:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of thesa
financial statements These policies have been consistently applied to &l the yvears presented,
unless othersise stated.

Lise of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in cenformity with Ind &5 requires the management
fo make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenua,
expenses, assels and liabilities at the end of penad | vear, Although these estimates are based
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b)

c)

on the management's best knowledge of current avents and actions, uncertainty about thesa
assumptions and astimates could result in the outcomes reguinng a matenal adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabllities in future periods.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Freehold land if any is carried at historical cost All other itemns of property, plant and eguipment
if any are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if
any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any directly atiributable costs of bringing the asset
io its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
armving atthe purchase pnce

Barrowing costs attributabie to construction or acquisition of a qualifying asset for the peried up
to the date, the asset is ready for its intended use are included in the cost of the asset to which
they relate. Capital work-in-pragress if any 15 compnises of the cost of property, plant and
equipment that are not yet ready for theirintendeduse as atthe balance sheet date

Subseguent costs

The cost of replacing @ part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within
the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The canmying amount of
the replaced part Is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and
egquipment are recognisedin the statement of profit and loss as incurrad.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and egquipment s derscognized upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on
disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceads from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and egquipment, and ara
recognized net and disclosed within other income or expensas in the statement of profit and
lass,

Depreciation 5 calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other
amaunt substtuted for cost, less its residual value Depreciation is recognized wherever
applicable in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule Il of the
CompaniesAct 2013,

Impairment ofnon financial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indicaton of impairment basad on internal/external factors

An impairment loss Is recognized wherever the camying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s fair value less cosis
fo sell and its value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash fiows are
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d)

a)

h)

i

discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current markiet
assassments of the ime value of money and nsks specific to the asset

Inventories

Inventones if any which comprise of coal are valued at lower of cost and nat realizable valua.
Costis determined using FIFO Method,

Met realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the esiimated costs necessanry to make the sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash on hand and
short-term deposits with an origina! matunty of three months or less, which are subject to an
Insignificant risk of changes invalue.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods are passed on to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the
associated costs can be estimated refiably, there is no confinuing effective confrol over, or
managerial involvement with, the goods, and the ameount of revenue can be measured reliably.
It also includes customicess and excludes Goods and Service tax (GST), Sales are stated net
of discounts, rebates and retums.

Qtherincome
interest income:

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using effective interest rate method
(EIR}.EIR is the rate that exactly discounds the estimated future cash payments or receipis
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorier period, where appropriate, to the
gross camying ameunt of the financial assetorto the amortized cost of afinancial liakility,

Any other income is accounted for on accrual basis.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and aother costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences ansing from foreign
currency borrowings ko the extent they ara regarded as an adjustment to the inferastcost.

Borrowing cosis that are not directly attributable 1o the acquisition, construction or production
of a qualifying asset, are expensed in the period in which they are incurred

Emplovee Benefits
Short-term employee benefits

All amployes benefits payable wholly within tweive months of rendering the services are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Banefits such as salanes, wages, expected cost of
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I

k)

bonus and short-term compensated absences, ex-gratia, performance pay elc. are
recognized in the periodinwhich the employee renders the related service.

Income tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax suthonties. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those thet are enacted at the reporting date. Current income tax relatng to
iternis recognized directly in equity is recognizedin eguity and not in the statement of profit and
loss

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of iming differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of iming differences for the
earlier vears. Defarred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted at the
reparting date, Defarrad income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized
in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except deferred tax
liability arising from initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit! loss at the time of
fransaction. Deferred tax assels are recognized for all deductible temporary dfferences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, except deferred tax assets
arising from initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or llability in a transaction that s nol a
business combination and, affects neither accounting nor taxable profit/ loss at the time of
transaction. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to tha extent that sufficient fulure taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can berealized

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assels, It
recognizes unrecognized deferred tax asset to the extent that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferredtax assets canbe realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax esset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced fo
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset, if a legally enforceabla right exists to
sat off current tax assets against current tax liabihes and the deferred tax assets and defarrad
tax liabilities relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized
in co-refation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity

Provisions and confingencies

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an ocutflow of rescurces embodying economic
benefits will be required to setlle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amaount of the obligation,
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]

When the company axpacts some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virftually cartain. The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursemant

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that refiects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the lability. When discounting
iIsused, the increase in the provision due to the passage of ime is recognized as afinance cost
in the statement of profit and loss,

A contingent iability is a possible obligation that arses from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a presant obligation that is not recognized because itis
not probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settie the obligation. & contingent
liability also anises where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existencea in the financial statements.

Contingent assets are not recognized in financial statements, unless they are virtually certain
However, contingent assets are disclosed where inflow of economic benefits are probable
Frovisions, centingent liabilities and contingent assels are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

Falrvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
ordery fransaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the ransaction o sell the asset or transfer the
liakility takes place either

= Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the mest advantageous markat for the assat or
liability

The company uses valuation technigues that are appropnate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are availlable to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs,

. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
ligbilities

* Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurementis directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For asseats and liabilities that are recognisad in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the company determines whether transfers have occurred between leveis in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value
measurement as a whaole) at the end of each reporting period. For the purpose of fair value
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disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities based on the natura,
characteristics and risks of the asset or iability and the level of the fair value hierarchy

Financial instruments

A financial instrumeant is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ane entity and a
financial liability or aquity instrument of anather entity.

Financial assets
initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, fransaction cosis that are afiributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as:
Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows and whose confractual terms give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding are subsequenty measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
method. The change in measurements are recognized as finance income in the statement of
profitand loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH)

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contrachual cash flows and selling the financial assets and the assets' contractual
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the pnncipal amount
outstanding are subsequently measurad at fair valua. Fair value movements are recognized in
othar compreheans/ea incomae.,

Financial assels af fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Any financial asset which does not meet the criteria for categorization as financial instrumants
gt amortized cost or as FVYTOC|, is classified as financial instrument at FYTPL. Financial
instrumants included within the FVT PL category are subsaquently measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Financial liabilities
initial recognition and measureament

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of ioans and borowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs
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*

Subseguaent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial liabilties are classified as:
Financial llabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities such as loans and borrowings are subsequently measured af amorized
costusing the effective interest rate method. The change in measurements are recognized as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss

Financial liabilities at falr value through profit orloss (FVTPL)

Financial ligbilities include financial iabilities held for trading and financial fiabilbies designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss if the recognition criteria as per Ind
AS 100 are satisfied. Gams orlosses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in statement
of profit and less. Fair value gains or losses on liabilities designated as FVTPL attributable to
changes in own credit risk are recognized in other comprehensive income, All other changesin
fair value of liabilities designated as FVTPL are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measuremant and recagniton of

impairmeantloss on the financial assets mentioned below.
- Financial assets that are debt instrumeant and are measured at amortized cost

- Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at F\WVOC|
“ Trade recanables under Ind AS 18

ECL s the difference between contractual cash flows that are due and the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive, discounted atthe oniginal effective interest rate.

For impairment of trade recelvables, the company chooses to apply practical expedient of
providing expected credit loss besed on provision matrx and does nat require the Company to
track changesin credit risk. Percentage of ECL under provision matrix is determined based on
historical data as well as futuristic information

Earnings per share [EPS)

Basic EFS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attnbutable to equity holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the financial
year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued dunng the year and excluding
freasury shares

Diluted EPS adpst the figures used in the determination of basic EPS to consider.
* The after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive

potential equity shares, and
" The weighted average number of additonal equity shares that would have besn
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potental equity shares

Property, Plant and equipment: Nl
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH 2021

(Amount in Rs. }

Particulars 341 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
4  Trade recelvables (Uinsecured)
Trade receivables (Unsecured) :
Considered good (Met) 46 904 330 47 795 491
- Conszidered doubitful - -
Total 46,904,330 47,795,491
Less. Allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivables
Total 46904330 47,795,491

Mo amount is due from any of the directors or officers of the Company, severally or jointly with any other
persen; or from firms where such directeor is a partner or from private companies where such direcloris a

member,
Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
§ Cashand bank balances
Cash and cash eguivalants - -
Cashon hand 52,080 10,060
Balanceswith banks
- In current accounts 143,114 A AT75 683
Total 185,174 3,185,743
& Loans
{Unsecured, considerad gnnd unless otherwise stated)
Loans and advances to refated parties -
Loan to athers 18,708 GE0 490
18,708 G90,490

Mo amount is due from any of the directors or officers of the Company, severally or pointly with any other
parson; or from firms where such director is & partner or from private companies where such director is a

member,

Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020

T  Othercurrentassets
iUnsecured, considered good unless ctherwise stated)
Advance to suppliers 3,080,083 3,080,083
Balances with statutory authonties 852712 B05,583
Others - 152,080
Total 3,969,796 4,038,156

MNao amount is due from any of the directors or officers of the Company, severally or jointhy with any other
person; or from firms where such director is a partner or from private companies where such director is a

rriemmber,
=R
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B Share capital

Authorised:

79,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-2ach 78,000,000 78,000,000
10,000 Cumulatve Preference Shares of Rs, 100/- each 1.000,000 1,000,000
Total 80,000,000 80,000,000

Issued subscribed and fully paidup:

3497680 (2020 34976880 ;2019 3457680,

Equity Shares of Rs, 10/-each, with voting nghts) 34578800 34 978,800

Total 34,978,800 34,978,800
{a) Terms/Rights attached toequity shares

B.1 The Company has only one class of share referred to as equity shares having a par value of Bs. 10/-
each holder of equity shares is entited to one vote per share In the event of liguidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entiied to receive any of the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of ail preferential amount. The distribution will be proportionate to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders

8.2 Reconciiation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Asat3di March 2021 Az at31 March 2020
Paritculars Number of (Rs.) Number of (Rs.)
shares shares
Equity shares
Atthe beginning of the year 3,497 B30 34 078 800 34 978 800 34 978 800
Add: Shares issued during tha year - - - -
Quistanding atthe end of the vear 3,497 880 34 978 2800 34 978 800 34 978,800

8.3 The Company has only one class of shares referred (o as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-
. Each shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote pershare.

8.4  Mumberof equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares inthe

Company are as follows:

Name ofthe shareholders Number L of Number Y of
ofshares shares hakd of shares shares hald

asat as at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Vatsal Agarwaal 2,257 8652 Gad. 54% 2257 652 G 54%
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Particulars As at] As at
31st March 2021{31stMarch 2020
8. Deferred tax liabilities - -
- Excess of depreciation/amortization on fived assets
under income-tax law over depreciation/amorization
provided in accounts - -
Net deferred tax liability - -
Refer note 28 for further disclosures
10. Borrowings
Loans repayable on demand = -
Fram Cthers 22 BB2 895] 24 813,185
Working capital loan from bank
Total 22,882,685 24,813,185
MNotes :
{i} Borrowings are measured at amortised cost
Met debt reconciliation and movement (Amendment toind AS T)
Particulars Amount in (Rs.)|
As at 31 March 2020 24,813,185
Borrowed/(Repayed) during the year ['f,HEIIEI.#ED]I
As at 31 March 2021 EZ.EEE.EHI
Particulars As at| Asat
J1stMarch 2021(31stMarch 2020
11 Trade payables
Tetal puistanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 16,496| 1420238
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 10,939 875] 11,424 852
Total 10,956,371 12,854,191
Motes:
{1} Trade payabla are measured at amortised cost
Particulars 31 March 2021] 31 March 2020
12. Other current financial liabilities
Auditor lees payable 15,340
Ctheroutstanding liabilities 228281 328,282
Total 328,281 343,622
Note:

Other financial liabilites are measured at amortized cost

20
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Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
13, Othercurrentliabilities - =

TDS payable 136817 5,543

Total 18,617 5,543

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
14. Provisions

Provision for Incomes Tax 108,335] 211,341

Cther Provision for Taxes -

Total 108,336) 811,341

Particulars 31 March 2021] 31 March 2020
16. Revenue from operations

Sale of products

Sales : Traded Goods B628,710| 2,790,747

Sales : Hiring Income 3,593 664 1,644 550

Total 4,222 374| 4,435 397

Particulars 41 March 2021 31 March 2020
16. Otherincome

Discount’Rebatel Frior Perod [tems) - 4 218,534

Sundry Balances written-off 1,965 000]

Reversal of Provision for Tax 811,341 B6,279 |

Total 2,876,341 4,282 813

Particullars 31 March 2021] 31 March 2020
17 Purchases of stock in trade

Purchases: Traded Goods 628,710] 2,749,504

Purchases : Machine Hire Charges 3.iﬂD.DﬂﬂI 1,036,130

Total 3,728,710| 3,785,634

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
18 Employee benefits expense

Salarles, Bonus, PF & ESIC 2,032 ,498| 1,388,114

Directors Remunerath unlEit‘HnEFees. IdT,ﬂﬂ{II 328,000

Total :,1?9,193I 1,717,114
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Particulars 3 March 2021 31 March 2020
18  Other expenses
Auditors Remuneration (Refernote i) below) 13,000] 13,000
Bank Charges 3177 1,732
Legal & Professional Fees 204 827 1,347 6286
Frimting & Stationery Expenses 8083 208,350
Custodian & Listing Fees 369,474 439 0680
Advertisement & Publications 123,020 165 405
ROC Filing Fees 11,000| 333,712
Dffice Rent/ Exepenses - 29,6482
Certification Charges - g7 250
Sundry Balances Written-off 142,970| 881
Mobifisaten/Transport Expenses . 250,000
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses - B8, 773
Fine and Penalties 100,012
Software Expenses 84,800} =
Total 1,071,483 2,798,782
Notes
(i) BreakupofAuditors Remuneration
Particulars M March 2021] 31 March 2020
Audit Fees 13000} 13,000
Tax Audit Fees - -
Total 13,000] 13,000
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20

Financial Instruments

20,1 Financial Instruments by category

The carrying value of financial instruments by categones as on 31 March 2021 are as follows:

Particulars Amortized FVTPL FVTOCI | Total carrying
cost value |
Acsets
Trade receivables 45,504,330 - 46,904,330
Cash and cash equivalents 185,174 - - 185174
Laans 18,708 - - 18,708
Total Assets 47,118,212 - - 47 118,212
Lighilities
Borrowings 22,882 695 - - 22 882,695
Trade payables 10,956,371 - - 10,956,371
Ciher inancial liabilites 328 281 - - 328,281
Total Liabilities 34,167,347 - - 34 167,347
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 31 March 2020 are as follows,
Particulars Amortized FVTPL FWTOCI | Total carrying
cost value
Assets
Trade raceivables 47 795451 - - 47,785 451
Cash and cash equivalents 2,185,743 = - 3,185,743
Loans B90,450 - - G490 450
Total Assets 51,671,724 - - 51,671,724
Liabiities
Borrawings 24 813,185 - - 24813185
Trade payables 12,854,191 . - 12,854 191
Ditver financial llabilities 343,622 = = 343 622
Total Liabilities 38,010,998 - - 38,010,998

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value offinancial assets and financial liabilites measured at amortised cost

The management believes that the fair values of current financial assets (e.g, cash and cash
equivalents, frade receivables, loans and others and current financial llabiliftes (e.g. borrowings,
trade payables and other payables excluding derivative liabilities) are approximate at their carnying
amounts largely due to the short term nature
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20.3 Financlal risk management

The Company's activities exposes it to market risks, credit risks and liquidity risks. The Company's
management have overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Company's risks are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the company's activities.

Tha Company has exposure to the following risks arsing fFom financial instrumeants

20.3.1

Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial losses to the Company if a customer or counterparty to
financial instruments fails to discharge its contractual obligations, It anses primanly from the
Company's receivables from customers. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses
the key sccounts recetvable balances as per Ind-AS 109, Financlal Instruments, the Company
uses expected creditloss model 1o assess the impairment loss or gain

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables and other financial assets represents tha
maximi m cradit axposure.

Trade receivables

The management has established accounts receivable policy under which customer accounts
are regularly monitored.  The management reviews status of crbical accounts on a regular
basis. The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables based on
historical trend. Loss rates are based on actual creditloss experience and past frands. Based
on the histoncal data, loss on collection of receivable 15 not matenal hence no provision
considered

Financial ris kK managemeant
Trade receivables that were notimpaired

Particulars Carrying amount

31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
Less Then 180 days BEQ 517 228 BBY
More than 180 days 45,034,713 47 568 824
Total 46 904,330 47 795 491

Financial instruments and Cash deposits

Cradit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's
managament. Company monitors credit spreads and financial strength of its counter parties
Basad on ongoing assessment Company adjust it's exposure to various counter parties.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk Is the rsk that the Company will encoeunter difficuity in meeting the cbligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are setied by delivering cash or another financial
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assel. The Company's approach to managing liquidity s to ansure, as far as possible, that itwill
have sufficient bguidity to meet its liabilites when they are due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without Incurfing unacceptable losses or damage to the Company's
reputation

The Company has a view of maintaining liquidity and to take minimum possible risk while
making invesiments. The Company monitors its cash and bank balances periodically in view of

its short term obligations associated with its inancial llabilites.

The liquidity position at each reparting date is given below:

Particulars J1stMarch 2021 | 31stMarch 2020
Cash and cash equivalents 185174 3,185,743
Total 195174 3,185 743

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of imancial liabilities as on 31 March 2021

Particulars Repayable on Less than More than Total
demand one year one Year

Bormowings 22 882 695 - 22,882,605

Trade payables - 10,958,371 - 10,958,371

Otherfinancial iabilities 328 281 328,281

The following are the remaining confractual maturities of financial iabilities as on 31 March 2020,

Particulars Repayable on Less than More than Total
demand one year one Year
Borrowings 24,813,185 - . 24 B13,185
Trade payables 12,854 191 12,854,191
Cther financial iakilities - 343 622 - 343 B22
20.3.1 Financial risk managemeant
a. Marketrisk

Marketrizk is a risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financiad instrument will fluciuate
because of changes in market prices. The objective of market risk management is o manage
and contred market rizsk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return
Market risk comprises three types of risk interast rate risk, currency risk and other price nsk
such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings,
trade and other payables, loans, rade and othar receivables, deposits with banks.

i Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that falr value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rate. Company
fransacts business in its functional currency (INR) only. Accordingly, the company is not
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a1.

exposad to any foreign currency risk as neither operates nternationally nor has any
faraign currency transact on

il Interestrate risk

Intarest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumeant
will fluctuate because of changes in market Interest rates. At the reporfing date the
interest rate profile afthe Company’s interest bearing financial instruments are follows:

Particulars JistMarch 2021 | 31st March 2020
Fixed rate Instruments

El-m'm-.'rlngs - -
Variable rate instruments
Elmr-nwing-:-. e i

Assuchthere s no Interest Rate nskiothe company

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capitsd and sl

other equity resenves atiributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the
Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rafing and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital struclure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in
economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants, Te maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the diwdend payment fo shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares, Mo changes were made in the objeclives, policies or processes
for managing capital during the vears ended 31 March 2021, 31 March, 20,

Explanation of transition tolnd AS

The Company has prepared financial stetements which comply with Ind As applicable for penods
ending 31 March 2021, together with the comparative period data for the year ended 31 March 2020,
as describedin the summary of significant accounting policies

Exceptions applied
1. Estimates

Upon an assessmeant of the estimates made under Indian GAAP, the Company has conciuded
that thera was no necessity to revise such estimates under Ind AS, except where astimates
were reguired by Ind &5 and notreguired by Indian GAAP,

There are no material adjstrments to the cash flow statements
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23. Disclosure as per the requirement of section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2008

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the "Micre, Small and Medium Enterprise
Cevelopment Act, 2006”15 basad on the information available with the Company regarding the status
of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the intimation received from them, There are
ne overdue principal amounts! interest pavable amounts for delayed paymenis to such vendors on
ihe Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made fo such suppliers during the year orfor
any earlier years and accordingly there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in
respect of payments made during the year or brought forward from previous years

24. Segmentinformation

The Company's operaling business predominantly relates to frading of coking coal and LAMC and
hence the Company has considered primarly "Trading coking coal and LAM coke" as the single
reportable segment

25. Related party disclosures

A,  Listof Key Management Personnel ;

Mrs. Gayatri Dewi Goyal Chairman & Independent Director

Mr Vatsal Agarwaal Mon-Execufive Non -Independeant Director
Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar Executive Director

Mr. Chinmeoy Kumar Guha Mon-Executive Independent Director

Mr. Ashok Kumar Tyagi Mon-Executive Independent Directar

Mr, Vikrant Chaurasia Company Secretary

B. Compensation to key management personnel :

Particulars FY-2020-21 FY -2019-20
Short term employee benefits - 3
Directors Remuneration [ Sitting Fees 147,000 328,000

Fost-employment benefits - =
Crther long-term benafits - -
Total Compansation to key management personnel 147 000 328,000

C.  Otherrelated Parties with whom transactions have taken place
Simplex Coke and Refractory PvL Litd.

Nature of Transaction FY 2020-21 (Rs.)
Purchases: Traded Goods 628, 710
Purchaseas . Machine Hire Charges 3,100,004
Total 3,728,710
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26 Basic and diluted earnings per share
Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Mominal value per equity share Rs 10 10
Prafit for the year Rs. 53,004 308, 342
Wexghted average number of eguity shanes Mo, of shares 3,497 880 3,497 880
Earnings per share - Basic Rs 0.03 009
Eamings per share - Diluted Rs. 0.03 0.09

27. There are no contingent liabilities to disclose as at the balance sheet date.

28. Income taxes
Particulars FY 2020-21 (Rs.) |FY 2019-20 (Rs.)
Tax expense
Current tax 30,852 108,338
Deferred tax {benefit) / charge -
Total tax expense 30,852 108,336

Other comprehansive income

Income tax on items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss

Income tax on items that will be reclassified
to profit or loss

other comprehensive income

Income tax expense reported in the statement of

The deferred fax relates lo anginahiondeversal of temparary differences

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian statutory income tax rate to income tax

gx pense reparted in Statement of Profit or Loss is as follows

Particulars FY 2020-21 (Rs.) |FY 20118-20 (Rs.)
Profit before tax 119,048 416,679
Indian statutory income tax rate 26% 26%
Expected tax expense 30,852 108,336
Tax Effect of adjustments to reconcile expected Income - -
tax expenss 1o reported income tax expense

Effects of exemptions, allowances, deductions and

unrecognized deferred tax assets

Total tax expense as per PEL 30,852 108,336




37TH ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021

STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Deferred Tax

[tem wise movemant in deferrad tax expense recognised in profit or loss [ OCI

Particulars

FY 20:20-21 (Rs.)

FY 2019-20 (Rs.)

Excess of depreciationfamortsation on fived assets under
income-tax law over depreciation/ mortization provided
in accounts

Total expenses

- Recognised in Profit or Loss

Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Total

The gross movement in the deferred tax for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are as

follows:

Particulars

FY 2020-21 (Rs.)

FY 2019-20 (Rs.)

Met deferred tax lability at the beginning

Effect relating to temporary differences

het deferred income tax asset at the and

Unrecognised deferred tax and their tax effects are as follows:

Particulars 21 March 2021 31 March 2020
Unabsorbed depreciation { no expiry) 3,538,098 3,539,038
Tatal 3,536,098 3,530,098
Tax effect of above 538,569 538 565

29,
Protection Fund by the Company as at the yearend date,

30.
FPayable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprse

Az per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s SARP & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mumber; 007 375C

S~

Shallesh Agarwal
{Partmer)

Membership Mo. 063220

Sdi-

Mr. Harish Kisan Kuchekar
[Executive Director cum
Chief Executive officer)

DIN MO. 07618457

Place: Kolkata, Date: 23/06/2021
=)

There are no amounts due and outstanding to be ftransferred to the Investor Education and

Previous vear's figures have been re-grouped, re-classified and rearranged wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of Board of Directos
For Stratmont Industries Limited

Sdi-

Vatsal Agarwaal
(Director)

DIN NG. 0T 252560
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FORM NO. SH-13
NOMINATION FORM
[Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 18{1) of the Companies
(Share Capital ardd Debeniures) Rules 2014)

To

I the
holderis) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder wish 1o make nomination and do hereby
nominate the following persons in whom shall vest all the nghts in respect of such securtes in the event of
mylour death:

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES {in respect of which nomination is being made):
Mature of securities Folio Ma. MNao. of securities | Certificate No. Distinctive No.

{2} PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE!S:

{a) Name

(b} DateofBirth

(c) Father's/Mother's/Spouse’s name

(dy  Occupaton

(g  Mabonality
if) Address
gl E-mailid

thi  Relabonship with the security halder. :
(3) INCASENOMINEEISA MINOR
{@) Dateofbirth

(b)) Date of attamning majonty

ic) Mame of guardian

(dy Address of guardian
Marme

Addrass

Hame of the Security Halder(s)
Sigrature

Witness with name and address
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd, Office: Uit Mo 505, SthFloor WP Plaze Co-operstres Society Premises Limited. Veers Indusinal Estate,

Mew Link Roed, Andhar (W) Mumbai - 400 053 Maharashira (India)
Corporate office: Unit Mo 505, SthFioor, VP Plaza Co-operatve Society Premises Limited, Veara Indusimal Esate

Wew Link Roed, Andhan (W) Mumbai - 400 053 Maharashira (India)
CiM MG L281008H1 S84RLC 330387
Tel no 022-48972103 Emad ldinfof@stratmantindusiries com, Website wwr stratmontndustnes com

37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE BRING THIS ATTENDANCE SUP TG THE MEETING HALL AND HAND IT OVER AT THE
ENTRANCE

I/ we hereby record my lour presence atthe 37 TH Annual General meeting of STRATMONT INDUSTRIES
LIMITEDWILL BE HELD ON MONDAY SEPTEMBER 27,2021 AT 9AM AT SHIVAM PARTY HALL, PLOT
NGO, 44-47, RSC-13, MANGALMURTY ROAD, GORAI - 11, BORIVALITWEST), MUMBAI - 400 081.

r. No

{for office uss only}

Mame of the Share Holders
Registerad Address of the share Holder
Ledger Folio Mo /CL /D
O.Pld Mo. ifany

kumberof shares Hald
Mame ofthe proxy/
Represantative if any
Signature of Member's
FProxy

Signature of the Repressntative
FOR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE SHARE HOLDERS

Shareholders may please note that the user id and password given below for the purpose of e-voling in
terms of section 108 of the companies Act 2013, read with rules 20 of the companies {Management and
administration JRules, 2014 detailed instructions for e-voting are given in the AGM Notice.

EVEN (E-VOTING EVENT NUMBER USERID PASSWORDVPIN

*USEYOUR PAESWORDSENT BY CDSL
71
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STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd. OfMice; Unt, Mo 505, SthFloor, ViF Plaza Co-operatnee Society Fremises Limited Veera Indusirial Estate
Mew Link Road, Andberi (VW) Mumbai - 400 053 Maharashtra (indma)
Corporate office; Unit Mo 505 SthFlogr, VIP Plaza Co-operative Sociaty Premises Limited, Vearm Indusinal Esate
MNew Link Road, Andhen (W) Mumbai - 400 053 Maharashira (Indm)
CiMN MO L281008H1 S840, C a5y
Tel no 022-2972103 Emad |d infe@stratmantindusiries com. Websibe wywa stratmontndustnes com

FORM NO. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 106} of the Campanies Act, 2013 and rda 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Adminmmstration] Rules ,'E!.',H-d-]

Hame of the member (8}

Ragisterad address:
Email 14
Folio Mol Cliant kd
Deo;
D o T T T D T v i i i i B s i s R A shares of the above named
company, hereby appoint
1) R L o et ey e o o PRI I s s e
[ 21 1 RS SRNIN: |+ - | |1 - NS SUNRRRONP o 1 || 1y [» 31111
i O T R T AN e R E B e e U e R LR T O SR KRy e Sl e s
= T RS - |- |11 - U . i -1 (12« il i
E- lﬂill Id i iy E-Ip'uluru e , of Tllhg hlm

as mylour proxy t:attﬂnd :nd 'u-nta {-nn a pnil:linrrrwuaand arn n'r,'n'-pur halﬂﬂ.ﬂtﬁn ﬂ?th P.nrmal Ganeml Maating of
the company. to be held on Monday Seplember 27, 2021 at 089 am at Shivam Party Hall Piot Mo 44-47 Rec-
13 Mangal Murty Road, Gorar-ll, Banval (West], Mumbai - 400 081 and af any adpurmment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated balow

Ordinary Business:

Resolution No, | Resolution

1 Adopt the Audied Financial Statements for the financial year ended 3188 Masch, 2021 togethar
with the Rieports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thareon

2 Appaintment of Auditor

Special Business:
Resolution Mo, | Resalution

1 TaAppaint of Mr. Chhinder Singh (DIN Mo, 087 28807 as a Director of the Company,
2 T Cbtain Loan Facility under Secton 180 (1) {Cjofthe Companies Act 2013
Lals o) [ PRI - - | | (SRR . |«
; A
& ture of sharehoddar.. ... ... iee
ignature o 2] ar Bidierias
Bignature of Proxy holden(s] ... Stamp
Mote:

1. This farm af prewy 0 onded o be effectve should be duly completed and deposited al the Regiaered Ofice of the
Compary nolless than 48 hours before the commencament of the Meeating

2 Aprosy neednotbe a member of e Company

4. For the Resolubons Explaratory Statement and Motes. please refer o the Mobtoe of the 37h ANMNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company
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FORM NO. MGT.12

POLLING PAPER
[Pursuant to sacton 108(5) of the Compansas Act, 2013 and rule 21(1¥c) ofthe
Companss (Menegermsant and Administraton ) Riules, 2014)
Name of the Company: STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd, Office: Und, Mo 505, SthFloor, ViP Plaza Co-operatree Society Premises Limited Veera industrial Estate,
New Link Road, Andhari (W) Mumbai - 200 053 Maharashira [India}

Corporate office; Unit Mo 505, 5thFloor, VP Plaza Co-operaive Socmty Premises Limied, Veera Indusinal Exate
MWew Link Soad, Andbers (VW) Mumbai - 400 053 Maharashira [India)
CiM NG L28100%H1884PLC 333557
Tel no 022-£872103 Emad g infod@=mtmortindusines com. Viebsie: www stratmonbncustees com

BALLOT PAPER (37th AGM)

& No| Particulars Details
1 Marme of the First Named Shareholder {In block latters)
2 Fostal address

3 Registered folic Mo Chent D Mo, (“Applicable to
investors holding shares in dematenalized form)

4 Classof Share Equity share

| heraby exercise my vote in respectof OrdinaryfSpecial resolution enumerated below by recording my assentar
diszantto the said resolution in the following manner

Mo | Item Mo. Mo. of shares lassentin | dissentfrom
held by ma the resolution the resolution

(B Adopt the Audited Financal Statements for
the financial year anded 315t March, 2021
together with the Reports of the Board of
Derectorsand Auditors thereon

2. | Appointmentofiudiors

To Appaint of Mr. Chhindar Singh (DIN No.
081 28B07) As a Director Of The Company

4 | Te Obtain Loan Facility under Secton 180
{13(C1ofthe CompaniesAct 2013

Place:
Date:

{Signature of the shareholder)
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If undelivered, please refum fo:
STRATMONT INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Corporate office; Unit, Mo, 505, SthFloar,

VIP Plaza Co-operative Society Premisas Limited
Veera Indusirial Estate, Mew Link Road,

Andher (W) Mumbai - 400 053,

Maharashira (India)




